
        TOWN OF KITTERY 
      200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: (207) 475-1329 Fax: (207) 439-6806 
                                

   
 

             
November 13, 2019         Kittery Town Council                Council Chambers 

         Regular Meeting 
                           6:00 p.m. 

      
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Introductory 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.         Oath of Office to Newly Elected Officials  
 
5. Roll Call 
 
6. The Kittery Town Council moves to elect a Chairperson for the ensuing year.  
 
7.         The Kittery Town Council moves to elect a Vice-Chairperson for the ensuing year.   
   
8. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 
 
9. Town Manager’s Report   
 
10. Acceptance of Previous Minutes 
 
11. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board  
 
12. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town  

consultants or requested offices.  
 

13. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
            a.  (110119-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title 4 –        
                 Library Advisory Committee. 

      
14. DISCUSSION 

a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  
b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 

 
 
15.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 
 

 



16. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition.  
 

(110119-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept donations in the amount of 
$750.00 from the following donors to be deposited in the Thresher Memorial 
Fund.  

 

• Dennis Crowley 

• Harry Rodgers 

• John Joyal 

• David Stevenson 

• Scott Dennett 

• Northeast Credit Union 
 

                  b.  (110119-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the disbursement             
                       warrants.  
 
                  c.  (110119-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to discuss Council Rules for the        
                       ensuing year.  
 
                  d. (110119-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to discuss appointment of Council     
                      members to on-going Council Committees.   
 

e. (110119-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing 
December 9th on Title 10 – Pepperrell Terrace.  

 
                  f.  (110119-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on         
                      December 9th on Title 10- Badgers Island Parking.  
 

 g.  (110119-8) The Kittery Town Council moves to Review and Approve 
communications with the Town of York regarding the boarder.  

 
                  h.  (110119-9) The Kittery Town Council moves to authorize the Town Manager to    
                       close departments with the exception of essential personnel, the day after            
                       Thanksgiving, November 29, 2019, with the understanding that employees will     
                       use their personal accumulated time. 
 
                  i.  (110119-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Liquor             
                      License application from the Loyal Order of Moose #444 76 US                              
                       Route 1 Bypass, Kittery. 
 
                  j.  (110119-11) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Special           
                      Amusement Permit for the Loyal Order of Moose #444 76 US Route 1 Bypass       
                      Kittery.  A copy of the application is in your packet. 
 
                  k.  (110119-12) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Bob Guay to the Kittery  
                       Community Center Board of Directors for a term of three years to expire 12-31-    
                       2022.                              
 
                  l.  (110119-13) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Karen Estee as acting     
                      Town Manager the week of November 18th, as Town Manager will be on               
                      vacation. 

 
 
17. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 



 
 
18.   COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 
 

a. Communications from the Chairperson  
b. Committee Reports  

 
19.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
20.   ADJOURNMENT     
         
 
Posted:  November 7, 2019 
 



 

 
Town Manager’s Report to the Town Council 

November 13, 2019 
 

 

1. Tanker Truck Roll Over – Please help me in acknowledging the amazing work of our Fire Department, 
Police Department, Dispatchers, our mutual-aid partners, and other responding agencies. The tanker truck 
roll-over on October 30 could have been significantly worse if not for the dedicated and highly skilled 
team that responded to the call and remained late into the evening.  Their efforts ensured this major 
accident resulted in little more than an inconvenience to our area.   
 

2. Election – Please also help me in acknowledging the Clerk’s Office and Election staff for a well-run 
election on November 5th.   Town Clerk Karen Estee and her team did a wonderful job of administering 
the election, addressing confusion over the Water District vote, and getting results out faster than we 
have had in previous years.   

 
3. Reverse Alert System – Councilor Denault expressed interest in the Town pursuing the implementation 

of a reverse alert system.  Reverse alert systems send out a phone call or text to registered phone numbers 
alerting people of public safety emergencies and other pertinent information.  Chief O’Brien is working 
with York County Emergency Management on accessing and utilizing their system.  He recently attended 
training on the software.  We will begin working on protocols and a roll-out strategy in the coming 
months. 
 

4. Annual Goals Quarterly Report  – Please see attached. 
 

5. Quarterly Financial Report – Please see attached. 
 

6. Vacation and November 25 Meeting –I will be on vacation the week of November 18 and without cell 
service or a computer.  Packets for the November 25 meeting will be assembled the week I am away, 
therefore I will not have a Town Manager report in that packet. 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
kamaral@kitteryme.org  



November 13, 2019 

TOWN COUNCIL GOALS 
2019  

Quarter 3 UPDATE 

Work together respectfully toward consensus, capitalizing on our experiences and diversity. – On going 

Continue to work towards sharing services with neighboring towns. – Three-year extension on shared 
dispatch services executed; Sewer pump maintenance agreement with/Eliot executed; conversations 
ongoing with PNSY on shared services opportunities. 

Address proposals for Charter, Ordinance, and Policy changes for improving efficiency and effectiveness 
of the Town operations including: 

• Title 4 - Boards, Commissions, Committees - Complete 
• Title 5 - Business License Regulations- in review 

Advance the Comprehensive Plan 5 Year Action Plan, specifically the following: 

• Launch a Climate Adaptation Study – Grant application for flood resiliency effort submitted; 
regional coordination effort underway. 

• Develop Housing Plan/Affordable Housing Strategies – Zoning proposal in draft stage, Cole St 
viability under review,  

• Address Transportation through Improved Parking Strategies and Traffic Management – 
Badger’s Island strategies being implemented, planning for Walker/Wentworth underway. 

• Title 16 recodification to achieve development goals – Stakeholder meetings in process, 
consolidation and clarification of uses underway. 

Adopt a budget that is progressive, responsible, and visionary – moving the community forward. –
Complete 

Give attention to Councilor expressed items, including: 

• Impacts of Shipyard and State transportation infrastructure on local traffic – JLUS study 
underway 

• Energy efficiency efforts – LED Lighting Project wrapping up. 
• Rice Public Library incorporation as a Town Department - Complete 
• Rice Public Library Building renovation and expansion plans – Schematic design complete. Bond 

approved. 
• Support the development of a strategy for the reuse or disposition of the Taylor Building – 

public input plan in development 
• Legion Pond management – In process 
• 236 Traffic Safety – Plan completed.  Working with MDOT to advance implementation. 
• Explore local option tax proposals – In process 
• Ensure effective communication with the public – In process 
• Short-term-rental ordinance – Workshop planned with Planning Board in Jan on STR draft 

ordinance 



TOWN MANAGER ANNUAL GOALS 
STATUS REPORT – Q3 2019 

 

1      November 13, 2019 
 

2019 GOALS  STATUS  Update 
Support Long Term Planning and Growth Management Objectives 
Work with local and regional organizations to attract and sustain 
appropriate local economic investment 

On going  Sowerby parcel sold and plans approved for redevelopment.   
Investigating EDA grant opportunities to enhance 
commercial/industrial development.  Mixed Use Neighborhood 
development in preliminary plan review stage.  Joined York Region 
Chamber of Commerce to establish and grow working relationships 
with area businesses. 
 

Propose and implement zoning amendments that support desired 
growth in the targeted growth areas including Route 1, and the Route 1 
Bypass 

 

On going  Advancing zoning review associated with affordable housing effort.  
Letters to property owners issued to advise them of the effort and 
invite them to join the discussion.  Affordable Housing zone in 
development. Due diligence on Cole Street viable underway. 

Advance the Title 16 recodification effort to draft stage 

 

On going  Stakeholder meetings complete.  Draft framework being refined, 
and reorganization of code text underway.  Reorganization of 
sections being finalized.  Consolidation of uses and definitions 
underway.  Developer/applicant/engineer stakeholder group 
meeting conducted in Oct. 
 
 

Enhance Financial Stability 
Produce a 2020 budget that seeks to maintain a stable tax rate, and 
that is adequately justifiable in comparison to appropriate economic 
indicators, comparable communities, and supports implementation of 
town objectives 

 

Complete   

Implement tax lien policy and address tax liens from prior years 

 

In process  Notice of foreclosure action sent to 12 property owners.  Motion 
for Quiet Deed for each property will be filed in court mid‐April.  
Release Deed received for one property.  Clerk’s Certificates for 
Quiet Title Claim action received for four properties.  Three 
properties in “interrogatory” stage, one awaiting summary 
judgement. 



TOWN MANAGER ANNUAL GOALS 
STATUS REPORT – Q3 2019 

 

2      November 13, 2019 
 

Improve Organizational Efficiency  
Improve organizational efficiency through implementation of 
technology and amendments to Charter, Ordinance and Policy  

In process  Working to identify a new GIS service provider with enhanced 
features to meet staff and public needs.  Launched Online 
Moorings for customers to renew marine related permits, pay 
online, and track approval process.  Launching project to put 
parking ticket payment online.  
 

Implement the Comprehensive Plan 5 Year Action Plan, specifically focused on the following 
Launch of a Climate Adaptation Study 

 
In process  Committee formed.  Regional discussions underway to coordinate 

grants and initiatives.  Grant application for Flood resiliency effort 
submitted, regional coordination moving to next phase. 

Develop amendments to ADU ordinance and develop an affordable 
housing overlay zone to increase variety of housing stock 

 

Complete  ADU amendment was adopted at Oct 28 Council meeting.  Effective 
date is April 28. 

Complete the Joint Land Use Study and identify traffic management 
solutions for implementation  

 

In process  Stakeholder interviews and data collection phases are complete.  
Solutions development phase underway.  Public Open house 
complete, public survey complete, Shipyard employee survey 
launched.  Surveys complete (2500+ responses), two pop‐up 
visibilities at PNSY.  Working group developed strategies for 
consideration. 
 
 

Resolve the matter of the Library becoming a town department 

 

Complete  Town Council accepted the gift of assets in March.  The transition 
of the Library to a town department is underway, and will become 
effective July 1, 2019. 
 
 

Support the development of a strategy for reuse or disposition of the 
Taylor Building 

 

In process  The Taylor Com is working on a public input process to gather 
initial ideas.  Input phase will continue through October of 2019.  
Committee drafting an RFP for the property to be launched after 
Nov vote. 

Advance the Rice Library renovation and expansion planning 

 

In process  Programming and existing conditions reports drafted and under 
review.  Schematic design phase complete, permitting phase 
launched.  Bond referendum passed. 



TOWN MANAGER ANNUAL GOALS 
STATUS REPORT – Q3 2019 

 

3      November 13, 2019 
 

 
 

Evaluate transitioning the Fire Chief position from Part‐Time to Full‐Time 
Transition the Fire Chief position from Part‐Time to Full‐Time  Complete  Chief was made full‐time effective Jan 1, and has assumed the role 

of Emergency Management Director as part of the transition. 

2018 GOALS – CONTINUED FROM PRIOR YEAR  STATUS  Update 
Continue to Improve Organizational Efficiency 
Continue to propose and implement Charter, Ordinance, and Rule 
changes that improve efficiency and effectiveness of town 
operations. 

o Title 2 – Personnel 
o Title 4 – Boards and Commissions 
o Title 5 – Business Licenses and Regulations 
o Title 6 – Animals 

On going  Town Council to vote on changes to Title 2 to reflect renaming of 
Recreation department; Title 4 completed.  Parks Com and 
Conservation Com are working with the administration on a survey.  
Council to consider Title 6 amendments (Dogs) in Sep.  Dog 
ordinance revisions being prepared with ACO input.  Short term 
rental ordinance drafted and reviewed by KLIC.   

Prioritize employee safety and reduction of workers 
compensation costs, take steps to begin reducing the town’s 
current experience modification factor of 1.23.  
 

Complete  Safety Committee is meeting regularly.  Committee releases 
quarterly safety advisories and reviews claims.  Awarded grants for 
safety equipment, and recent W/C and Liability inspections have 
had minimal corrective action identified.  Mod rate has been 
reduced to .94 for the 2019 policy year. 
 

 



 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 
R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

 
Meeting Date: November 13, 2019 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2020 Financial Update – Quarter 1 

Councilor Sponsor: N/A 

 
 
This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2020 (FY20) finances at the 
close of Quarter 1 (Q1) of the fiscal year.    
 
Please note, we are aware of a few errors in the budget as inputted into our financial system 
MUNIS.  Primarily the errors relate to incorrect object codes being created or used.  I expect to 
have the issues corrected by the next quarterly report. 
 
Revenue 
Revenue projections are difficult to make this early in the fiscal year.  Therefore, at this stage we 
focus on watching revenue activity, and identifying any unanticipated variations.    
 
At this early stage, revenues are generally coming in as projected. Of note is Auto Excise which is 
ahead over the prior year Q1 by approximately $61,000.  Parking tickets are also showing 
significant increase in collections.  Q1 Parking Ticket collections is at $13,420; compared to 
$7,525 Q1 prior fiscal year.  The increase is directly related to the recent hire of our full-time 
ACO/Parking Officer.   
 
Sewer collections are on track.  Billing timing impacts how the revenue collection performs over 
same-period prior years.  Current projection, based on billings to date, indicate the Sewer Fund is 
on track to finish the year with revenues meeting or slightly exceeding operating expenses 
including annual debt service. 
 
Expenditures 
We have already begun making year-end expenditure projections.  This is particularly important 
as we respond to and absorb unanticipated costs that arise throughout the year. As a general note, 
projected spending is developed using spending cycle calculations, anticipated costs, and other 
methods as appropriate.  Projections are estimates only and may change as additional information 
becomes available or spending fluctuations occur over the course of the fiscal year. 
 
Based on projections, we are on track for spending and budget controls so far this year.  There 
are a few departments that will likely end the year over budget due to very direct and specific 
factors unique to FY20. 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL -  MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 13, 2019 

2 
 

 
We recently welcomed back Kathy Connor as a Project Planner in our Planning Dept.  This role 
was created to assist in addressing the growing number of initiatives requiring staff coordination 
and effort.  She is assisting the team with recodification of Title 16, and affordable housing.  She 
is also assisting in the review of large-scale and complex projects seeking Planning Board 
approval.  This expense was not planned for in the development of the FY20 budget. 
 
The Library is also projected to have a minor deficit.  The deficit comes from the calculation of 
wages for the fiscal year.  The Library became a Town department on July 1.  The Library 
employees were incorporated into the Town’s personnel policies, and the full-time positions were 
absorbed into our Clerical and Administrative collective bargaining agreement.  Our wage 
structures differ significantly from the Library’s, so certain assumptions and calculations had to 
be made to arrive at the FY20 budget estimate for this new department.  
 
Sewer 
Overall, Sewer is tracking at or slightly over budget.  There have been higher than anticipated 
maintenance costs for the plant, as the new Superintendent is working to modernize the 
operation and replace faulty equipment. 
 
The accounting for Sewer expenditures has been simplified with the FY20 budget.  Only two 
pump stations (PS#6 and PS#7) have their corresponding expenses separated out.  These two 
pump stations serve Eliot and the Portsmouth Naval Shipyard; both of which have special direct-
bill agreements.  Due to this simplification of the accounting, projecting year end expenditures at 
this early stage in the fiscal year is slightly more challenging. 
 
 
Attachments 
Report through Q1:  

• General Fund 
• Sewer Fund 
• Other Funds  

 



 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1000 TOWN GENERAL FUND                  
_________________________________________

 
1000 65503  COLLECTION AGENCY FE            0           0           0         134.42            .00        -134.42  100.0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                        0           0           0         134.42            .00        -134.42  100.0%

 
 

101110 ADMINISTRATION                     
_________________________________________

 
101110 64011  MANAGER SALARY      100,703           0     100,703      22,268.88            .00      78,434.12   22.1% 
101110 64014  TOWN CLERK SALARY       65,000           0      65,000      18,000.12            .00      46,999.88   27.7% 
101110 64017  CLERKS SALARIES      322,314           0     322,314      64,587.63            .00     257,726.37   20.0% 
101110 64018  HUMAN RESOURCES MA       55,860           0      55,860      13,177.74            .00      42,682.26   23.6% 
101110 64026  FINANCE DIRECTOR S       98,386           0      98,386      24,923.47            .00      73,462.53   25.3% 
101110 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       13,775           0      13,775       2,350.28            .00      11,424.72   17.1% 
101110 64030  OVERTIME        2,000           0       2,000          20.88            .00       1,979.12    1.0% 
101110 64031  SALARY & POSITION       50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 
101110 65010  POSTAGE       13,000           0      13,000       2,975.75            .00      10,024.25   22.9% 
101110 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        9,000           0       9,000       2,009.73            .00       6,990.27   22.3% 
101110 65030  TRANSPORTATION        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101110 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        5,000           0       5,000         866.94            .00       4,133.06   17.3% 
101110 65060  PRINTING        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
101110 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE        3,000           0       3,000         102.57            .00       2,897.43    3.4% 
101110 65200  ELECTRICITY       15,000           0      15,000       2,039.07            .00      12,960.93   13.6% 
101110 65220  WATER          350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
101110 65230  FUEL OIL        4,200           0       4,200         357.07            .00       3,842.93    8.5% 
101110 65240  DUMPSTERS          600           0         600         154.77            .00         445.23   25.8% 
101110 65250  SEWER          240           0         240          97.14            .00         142.86   40.5% 
101110 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       32,000           0      32,000      25,185.35            .00       6,814.65   78.7% 
101110 65400  LEGAL SERVICES       60,000           0      60,000       2,438.75            .00      57,561.25    4.1% 
101110 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES       45,000           0      45,000      12,467.51            .00      32,532.49   27.7% 
101110 65415  WEB PAGE        3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0% 
101110 65430  AUDIT SERVICES       16,500           0      16,500      11,250.00            .00       5,250.00   68.2% 
101110 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       30,000           0      30,000       4,312.63            .00      25,687.37   14.4% 
101110 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       16,500           0      16,500       2,145.19            .00      14,354.81   13.0% 
101110 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        8,000           0       8,000       2,711.99            .00       5,288.01   33.9% 
101110 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        1,000           0       1,000         630.48            .00         369.52   63.0% 
101110 66025  MAINE MUNICIPAL AS       12,700           0      12,700            .00            .00      12,700.00     .0% 
101110 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS        9,500           0       9,500       2,194.00            .00       7,306.00   23.1% 
101110 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        1,000           0       1,000         273.35            .00         726.65   27.3% 
101110 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NaAV8ksqMVEy9CL%2BYIHmWxWn2U/XI7ZMSN6D0UBSidA/zQcLYryVP%2B/x2y2HEjD4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K0K6h0290rEZI3rxnIBRpF9izILflPlhsZiWGqNj5DdBbIC60yECNZVuzKuSyGwM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BYeaMdbjr/0pfimI6KTRUGPZvR6pYmtSNR2R1ThWk794o8ESogWpG3Rn9QUxnOs4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PhS20hxFXiZoMN9CbBry7bmx08%2BxaxpS/v9Lt5an/ka2f3YRgO4WlNPBqpP24HEp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mb4j8okSFjNdk%2B8DScQB/zRC0/U3/vBJoVsg1j84gEmgvQCmn%2BKN0iy3d8NiTJcE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qN/AbawSzibQUzdz/gSY1ncEoHif0ItDLj%2BPDYdEEnzcUuiygGDjzyynNPcCTN7n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ae8Kj37yIBhywFqtJ1Vtu1HrueNY2%2BPzLpf21bTNFzsS/8PW8YNRbO78gWgMFj/J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pmahr43z3uhyl2zih%2B8IJMDx2zfGw4DrDc31GoCtWa%2B/Q3rls0DbunKFIAQr1y0A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6NnhQRW3bLxGeTiubG5VwFzZZxFWZl/ZJpnHMKZkBI15Yaz1TTBkqzLidskyrpoF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jU%2B8cVUzGfoKlcvjeR7SzvKKf5GBJzMVSUoZAQLroI948eY7tyGqD/o1%2BO82CQyP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=niL4qNCLyRDGARpelgeka7Ol0eICbJM710XkhsoeL66IBDLGWGbXmIrNUN3hOEZm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vmrcfQzTOqhFMBgGmmbRmfa%2B0ccdV6A0NMa2Gd4d1lZeCRRvCIlN7SmhM9brhIQw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zo%2BNPm1uWNVMaASrQQ4L6OBjwtFZ7rWk%2Bo0OpaI4LJXf2%2BgScfsMKJa87YJmqqCL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6M70TIv9C%2B49I236totGAP/S5m4VrAiDp57eGFNwp84Z9Bidgk9k9QjrdwhthVpy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ra31zqQ3cVs/Y3c2hK0I%2B3fwrpQZUajCMLCaUKctG1fWQzOUrk1%2BT31080rmXtZP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TTdTH5hdPUT7aiUqbPlcy1LLw6TemjToSr5HlQe9gz0YlgmgAlil71itBzrGW7y9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Bq0GYr2zD1vLwFfdo4E41tSNILj9kI6S5zWecxinwbl1tyGosSqM66Z/ALkjRDG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oI4qtlHBZNIUpUz7zxV1YOjd1GoOINv7TSRVuqh3Kt3DKcJSw3/wnDIV8Nc%2BiDmE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1/lQ3sLKjKdqKTNV8uareLPMaYjvhOe2E1PHRc6k5MbrJ0X5%2ButIMrKlLsCt6Rpk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9eB%2B5z6/SCvez0AFbmjg1S7pGrL6%2BxS9nQ8RTGZEGUI5rbFZJ%2BhHZSOoAdCLHf%2BE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ip/TFH9boPkmx78ZkWHjbkyWN8EA/deVyua%2BiDOBbWK6%2B4I4tXYhUwtYrluDZb21&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RsxK0Z7hh8W4ACp%2BSjFwhtvPDisLsgasx2/z5A33mk5mzfX0iIHlLgsAmN00sDTl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sR7R7uP6NVu4mwhnqjUXDwvQ/1wUMXUo3a2D%2By6OxptE3TrIwUdDAAd3GQnGvtJH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JxaCKeGT6BDOeXeGbGx5jcl8%2BAkFprt3B5Ho8PjJae3TnBUHxJkAzDiJs3Rdr1vb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RYm5D6qrwpkDslCoiSXGPARD8%2BbcCcMHDYD%2Blh1W96O/A6ntUTDMpZJjgAl2NPja&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NYsqhaEF25GBd30HWet62B7MDpw7XYmKIeTPqOboj5S%2B2uAIF3d4V/6OExGh9DUC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nw2fzIIxYaCVTCM3M8TiCi/FMd/8lgLbBA6sHSL9mRkOP3HgVqjYfSa/wboftg0I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BHGe8ws6QswOIiNea6qI9r8wRvwNTMOZQvyuJ2QPsOP3EY3pIMTwnCVCV8eVMGeo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=13ethz3qVYm/GphA6Y64sRar8WIdK3bUi8afGnvPom0JTUnKOF0zKbXu8763%2BRVX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LoROOyPgc0G7rTKfuI/F8KBpmRsRsyKxY6E1rTuz1Jfkpvj8yZG/NIKNJopApMmN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W4U4CCjFPUAO6stkkynpIyuzOKckCCsmGFEnjIxSdO%2B8IR7hzPFxPm52X9kgC8Tg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fWQZrOmaLErCUJC9gdzX8u6YvTM8tFPJ58x2MTQE0yL/pW2zpdWJR7YY%2Bjn7MC7L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vAgie/kuZfPZ1kt4yC7XYIdOptFmiGYwFcJCdSQOCF04KGbwEKUe3/LtZJjllavJ&
kamaral
Highlight



 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                   1,002,128           0   1,002,128     217,541.29            .00     784,586.71   21.7%
 
 

101115 TOWN COUNCIL                       
_________________________________________

 
101115 64001  COUNCIL STIPEND        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
101115 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CO        3,000           0       3,000         141.38            .00       2,858.62    4.7% 
101115 66037  COUNCIL EXPENSES          350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL                         7,350           0       7,350         141.38            .00       7,208.62    1.9%

 
 

101130 ELECTIONS                          
_________________________________________

 
101130 64020  PART TIME SALARIES        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
101130 65010  POSTAGE          600           0         600           2.20            .00         597.80     .4% 
101130 65060  PRINTING        4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0% 
101130 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        4,050           0       4,050            .00            .00       4,050.00     .0% 
101130 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101130 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &            0       2,100       2,100       3,334.75            .00      -1,234.75  158.8% 

 
TOTAL ELECTIONS                           11,800       2,100      13,900       3,336.95            .00      10,563.05   24.0%

 
 

101150 COUNTY TAX                         
_________________________________________

 
101150 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE      893,000           0     893,000            .00            .00     893,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COUNTY TAX                         893,000           0     893,000            .00            .00     893,000.00     .0%

 
 

101155 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            
_________________________________________

 
101155 65000  TIF FINANCING PLAN      236,000           0     236,000            .00            .00     236,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            236,000           0     236,000            .00            .00     236,000.00     .0%

 
 

101230 DEBT & INTEREST                    
_________________________________________

 
101230 68057  RUSTLEWOOD FARM -        6,292           0       6,292       6,291.85            .00            .15  100.0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fmvk3X37b4nNC1Evc%2BLib2nBhIyz9yl/LL7NRQjdcXJEdna9DKn694BWlpvfnxPT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OjWvOHt9xY25UpeoZcYVcL4fZ%2B/CPxyinRUfCMzDhfo8LcXllUTCU1tWxERIWOHX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QYLKgMqdIrkHp9zFxNaZ25tgZPxblMHbPBO2IpXYz%2BjASefwb50p4JvGuFpRINVy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IvpEQL2YUXx7XG5kgg6KEXpHK9lvJnNgul8nL0ZPUgQHHv%2B8Ci5enJVWT4BlJCnC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oUSmHy0GNJB0R6IJpc5LfB6auYuCd2fgmHUw2foME8GCxAvrhmZ2KYzu%2BeyZ4FX2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xGrsK30O2COy%2BJWS9623IJGeV8V3djQnCyIu7vxMc2yc%2BYuDNQTBUjcnTgTXJTiS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lCz5MgFGI2ySPFzVfFDArxiEH6ZbO8x66Cb11u/TSCt3FNjztdYJxXU7nx74TpNx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i/pwGr2aeIsfYJ1byt4QSLXHWGQiKxa0mYWtpTzLsaYimqaYNAT/DBRDPD7SjOxY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LNuYRhXVed72%2BAg3hzvAwrgsWiCkAfcU6N8zxWTpY1P0QTxCUAcgrbe0EqQpGA5K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRKkHjrApnRjnWL/VJLA%2BNGlArx1YVGhUXjIviIiyfPdob7xNlO2TqgOjgKPA9ll&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ohmm9uqAD204ad%2BybswLPF5g8A%2BmISz6%2BVr0YqxkQ1QqaFeS8RNKhNpLpgW4Adhs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eZ/YATCiBfSXMDDT35MDgCkFGk9fP22klNVitliJh0xExoytaYj4elkUq0CabfHd&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101230 68065  2006 FIRE STATION      115,000           0     115,000            .00            .00     115,000.00     .0% 
101230 68066  2010 PW SALT SHED       35,000           0      35,000      35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68067  2012 KCC BOND PRIN      275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0% 
101230 68068  2015 CIP BOND PRIN      225,000           0     225,000            .00            .00     225,000.00     .0% 
101230 68069  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA       11,592           0      11,592      11,592.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
101230 68257  RUSTLEWOOD FARM IN        4,023           0       4,023       2,037.22            .00       1,985.78   50.6% 
101230 68265  2006 FIRE STATION       17,400           0      17,400            .00            .00      17,400.00     .0% 
101230 68268  2015 CIP BONDS INT       29,250           0      29,250            .00            .00      29,250.00     .0% 
101230 68269  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA        6,498           0       6,498       3,283.59            .00       3,214.41   50.5% 
101230 68295  PWD BLDG/SALT SHED       14,400           0      14,400       7,330.50            .00       7,069.50   50.9% 
101230 68297  2012 KCC BOND INT       88,275           0      88,275      44,137.50            .00      44,137.50   50.0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT & INTEREST                    827,730           0     827,730     109,672.70            .00     718,057.30   13.2%

 
 

101310 POLICE                             
_________________________________________

 
101310 64002  POLICE CHIEF FT  S       97,138           0      97,138      22,416.41            .00      74,721.59   23.1% 
101310 64012  SERGEANTS SALARIES      318,214           0     318,214      70,953.66            .00     247,260.34   22.3% 
101310 64013  SCHOOL RESOURCE OF       67,349           0      67,349       3,580.80            .00      63,768.20    5.3% 
101310 64014  DETECTIVES SALARIE      137,841           0     137,841      32,595.50            .00     105,245.50   23.6% 
101310 64015  PATROLMEN SALARIES      699,475           0     699,475     133,301.47            .00     566,173.53   19.1% 
101310 64016  DISPATCHER SALARIE      337,892           0     337,892      74,082.82            .00     263,809.18   21.9% 
101310 64017  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS       47,935           0      47,935      11,059.20            .00      36,875.80   23.1% 
101310 64022  ANIMAL CONTROL OFF       61,693           0      61,693       9,491.98            .00      52,201.02   15.4% 
101310 64023  LIEUTENANT SALARY       77,498           0      77,498      30,961.32            .00      46,536.68   40.0% 
101310 64024  NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL       17,500           0      17,500       3,660.90            .00      13,839.10   20.9% 
101310 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       14,830           0      14,830       3,022.45            .00      11,807.55   20.4% 
101310 64030  OVERTIME      175,000           0     175,000      64,151.83            .00     110,848.17   36.7% 
101310 64033  SICK TIME BUY BACK        1,340           0       1,340            .00            .00       1,340.00     .0% 
101310 64034  PHYSICAL FITNESS S        4,900           0       4,900            .00            .00       4,900.00     .0% 
101310 65010  POSTAGE          530           0         530          77.39            .00         452.61   14.6% 
101310 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN       22,000           0      22,000       4,252.25            .00      17,747.75   19.3% 
101310 65030  TRANSPORTATION        2,000           0       2,000         400.00            .00       1,600.00   20.0% 
101310 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN       22,000           0      22,000       8,513.47            .00      13,486.53   38.7% 
101310 65060  PRINTING        1,000           0       1,000         369.47            .00         630.53   36.9% 
101310 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          700           0         700         126.76            .00         573.24   18.1% 
101310 65200  ELECTRICITY       15,000           0      15,000       2,718.75            .00      12,281.25   18.1% 
101310 65220  WATER          545           0         545            .00            .00         545.00     .0% 
101310 65230  FUEL OIL        5,400           0       5,400         476.10            .00       4,923.90    8.8% 
101310 65240  DUMPSTERS          750           0         750         206.37            .00         543.63   27.5% 
101310 65250  SEWER          300           0         300         129.52            .00         170.48   43.2% 
101310 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       68,100           0      68,100      35,204.07            .00      32,895.93   51.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5I2g90oLx2Ra9gBbZxTKFnzYyfmKFinuuePTG/bN0THSRwLzQzs9IhQ7rycnrLVC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3aHGm1B8jWohEkKSDFyQih4UnUdMEJ4ANMacFAFxn/lpGVCjIfyJcGiHdiuymvSi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rH5UgFknNcWSFT6n07sdeJqCqzOx0j827HNEnmYUIJR6SuIR1qzaQn2Y50iVRrEM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3b8DLC2TqSBKeR%2BeKz1CDWGtK4nifSG2sS7tBia6KUwB/wtYU3bbg6c5AQjy5OaZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r6UNvGYVubguZZG8uL2Wm8oPXfuLr4EiV/34ktLVY2HiefxqcUHqGpcQdn7VHRJL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u6BnOirYEAOA%2BToqVTtzdOD93O/38fO90fs0bmmjBgUOy/BeFUojaXd8u/dU0EVt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/zbV9%2BJjn6WiboHFv7tUfdbmCk%2B4/2T4UOgpvbTa3PRT8dhkr919ZPOx9mhh7Ey8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Gc4wJIbKR0dX7NqEDqNMzPDzO/5egJKBbAPSM/6MeSOtfaunbWNNhjaUBCHojfo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZvPPcqy5w/EOZCGftd548p3Q8ZeIKOm5FZUVW3yUCuud6WsmgCQRWfm0%2BPrKB22s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wwJo9FrhjT74IqbYIK26Lc3eTh319N5fWqXlg2TA0KqEi7zT8cNn8lwGAaBG/6FD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k8GOyMy2GsCWz7JZRqpu1L5QriqehDEOowtdOtZC5EeZeX7aLbuAcEM5EIlrenNx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kisdXUT7DTMfOxn%2BIwrJ7nnz4UQOP0ZGzVIN9CvmeJ5ID39LZSpOzDMs0LyVPNdy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iDdllSTLJWDxQhXbIVQT7rpXVgGU/pg6kvGCUcl86lW4ox8B/Kay3j2GbZJS%2Be8e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d8ixE6GrxGXNNF%2BvA%2Bpw0TFYD8ZAjV9zc6gz04dbVXIq%2Buwn2TwIxhh0q048FpUw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S6LWW0C00cd/fnV6BDeXUq3Yzskew4hCimkKLfEldjokQI3NuGtn5cxCqMohVeaX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GLx1GgbEsTuMokG4p6hd1xG%2B9iAE%2BiNz%2B1v3sxUXR8PrWKukf%2BaH25ZeEtJ4olrr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QOHuyAaKlxjsFaunIq6XrlVJEERqC9rsSXlQhu/IaZ6JWg5syWk6AyQQvPK5VmhG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f7%2BsBcJaEshiLCiGmOppdn5X8dfE43LO5PlFNrW1Khpj78wkyPsi7MOcGZIDyZhC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q%2BIYEDcxjBQKuvTcIuLV7eHYHjURONsxLbMExDHzTWDxsJVY2/qluB97OkeyqW4Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9wugVZby7BKE5NTmCRIte%2By5FDMhTV3HEEsY3hglKQoM87V6ZpXk9B85i7/S4I5i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tosVFokzaBZoxWGYiIOWRT5foIGYOeDK5fFjaIedECWUGlCtwTf/4xQ8lQoyCB2y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4BJKHSCJd8wz246EWPDsUPrtByVRAHm8NHhzx7vOEcibKHsfxKegNlQ4Mkc%2BJxPK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZyDcY0/%2B9Va0nGvbNVqO9VXLKMfZKA64qPLuJu0y7apM0je7GGipEedcVZuMTZ9L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CjsqCZa4IIF2KmemY2IK911PmChGJaDncbje0xrZksVI0X6NKMYp0TfpngvwtYaB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j1froZO4AUq/fZ0OeQZy9zKoC2VNrOmCaYPXzaFg4iZKfKO48W32Hp1fCkTS979x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tOLxhD6jr%2B9n4wK%2BvacPHqOdfkujfkZIqNudQ6nv1Vmnec66GSPS1krQf687IO8z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z/s7DfxFU%2B1zzcCHyjqftn7Qc0JyFJtAYQ2KuEwHgqYU03tMvcy3AZToA%2BLjyFx%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F0uAxT3TnxwVJFL/DYTcSYV4pnbnGrurRvoTwx8b1YHod6dBQnEnXwDNZ6fwD8yB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o2mP6foWF48KPM0jQVniuzn2PNIqQfJSwsVx4xrx7O4UY3Pdz1KQL3UyRYtfQpEE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KugqdEvpJrhIEFLGYkDtBlRv5jGQH3V%2BNMyiSnCNLKBTxrX7ly%2BDnshf9dHvhMK%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y8PsQwSCyS1t8kjG%2Bal7bQkEErc9xejSkxPYD79/PI3yXlkHcpHy4%2B6PbH1n2HVn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KbVNiZPsTydMnm8HQdv%2B0NahVDi9JAmwz%2ByvYtRMH4Zjnwni4W0Juvp9P2KhGV%2BL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hArFU3PiHrvF/98Rce4SGh3ZrNFmb7SxrxwFrrVjbClvt%2BN8PjRzy6XONhCjnJ5%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q/jGS1OeBIxyhjHqmDstCOp8hel07lfhGdlKUsSP6azC1Vc7DpVyBhEEceY/eMqO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OhEkr7ki6teIpvkIJ90ab6Autngr0DANwT63A/Se6FB9mgNTF0jfQyDHzyYiRpLM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UsSrlDk6Ws090dMfT7ORKjX5zmV12ssC/4W%2B%2BIbutFnbGO9zAgL4DYgUMbrHSCna&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1BxJ8O/PD5TAoL1VG4jAk//tOodJ7gdvIhfFn/3TqHazZ0fP3512Nn7KsHIGR2br&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101310 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC       31,000           0      31,000       4,552.41            .00      26,447.59   14.7% 
101310 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       40,000           0      40,000       9,598.06            .00      30,401.94   24.0% 
101310 65470  DOG EXPENSE          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
101310 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101310 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
101310 65521  UNIFORMS       19,000           0      19,000       5,721.68            .00      13,278.32   30.1% 
101310 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000         564.43            .00       3,435.57   14.1% 
101310 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        4,000           0       4,000       1,332.00            .00       2,668.00   33.3% 
101310 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        3,200           0       3,200       1,255.90            .00       1,944.10   39.2% 
101310 66032  ARMORY SUPPLIES       12,500           0      12,500       2,226.23            .00      10,273.77   17.8% 
101310 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        1,700           0       1,700         262.13            .00       1,437.87   15.4% 
101310 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101310 67517  BULLET PROOF VESTS        6,200           0       6,200            .00            .00       6,200.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE                           2,328,280           0   2,328,280     537,265.33            .00   1,791,014.67   23.1%

 
 

101320 FIRE                               
_________________________________________

 
101320 64003  FIRE CHIEF SALARY       89,469           0      89,469      20,798.04            .00      68,670.96   23.2% 
101320 64020  PART TIME SALARIES      120,925           0     120,925       2,250.00            .00     118,675.00    1.9% 
101320 64043  ON-CALL FIREFIGHTE       16,320           0      16,320      13,090.00            .00       3,230.00   80.2% 
101320 64095  ACCIDENT & HEALTH        2,072           0       2,072       2,072.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101320 65010  POSTAGE            0           0           0            .65            .00           -.65  100.0% 
101320 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        8,160           0       8,160       1,828.17            .00       6,331.83   22.4% 
101320 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        2,085           0       2,085          76.44            .00       2,008.56    3.7% 
101320 65045  TRAINING        4,650           0       4,650         845.00            .00       3,805.00   18.2% 
101320 65046  HEALTH/PHYSICAL        2,618           0       2,618       1,200.00            .00       1,418.00   45.8% 
101320 65200  ELECTRICITY        8,688           0       8,688       1,143.73            .00       7,544.27   13.2% 
101320 65220  WATER          302           0         302          73.30            .00         228.70   24.3% 
101320 65230  FUEL OIL       17,000           0      17,000            .00            .00      17,000.00     .0% 
101320 65250  SEWER          400           0         400         200.00            .00         200.00   50.0% 
101320 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       29,029           0      29,029       4,116.31            .00      24,912.69   14.2% 
101320 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        3,660           0       3,660         985.00            .00       2,675.00   26.9% 
101320 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        7,185           0       7,185       1,393.02            .00       5,791.98   19.4% 
101320 65312  TIRES & TUBES        1,200           0       1,200         942.60            .00         257.40   78.6% 
101320 65330  RADIO MAINTENANCE        4,657           0       4,657         142.00            .00       4,515.00    3.0% 
101320 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        7,156           0       7,156       6,055.78            .00       1,100.22   84.6% 
101320 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       15,335           0      15,335       4,780.65            .00      10,554.35   31.2% 
101320 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          672           0         672            .00            .00         672.00     .0% 
101320 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          200           0         200          39.15            .00         160.85   19.6% 
101320 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
101320 67505  EXTINGUISHER MAINT          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1LtYTF4r/n3ekvsm3vvznepy6NI8YiAEhIpkbz/aZg4/O4DG0idUR4aFypjlTFmI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xmxvzgpWGtBOHlpkaKFWlEYp6uLS8UImvjERAwfO9vxFx%2BMNNf%2BED2wiFp36qSXO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VqZlKOla4q6t4wyzQh9Ao/dCcmhc9E%2BnyGd32Vvj1ZgPJNB56wfKIhdBPDVqqGY1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TbNiJW0OZsWBDAqVkz9VpFf%2BtangDRxUv0j6ZHg3Z2rgXNThTywXBUxG%2Bb5UNROg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5N/QFDiLe3Ks7aHK6ncG/LH6PdTvga7XsklR/5C1tI6od6IX8DI5smOP2FfGKDC7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zOnCB5ZXnr2sBCC1vGHftvBV3xB8QZFCJjYhs2NmzMSuqHKiaAZIadXYZGBlNj42&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sa5RzVRsDKYSJy3Ox%2BwgpP2AJTqP2FVQR3Z2rr1ofXGVnMgIcWmXblb2I4R8gGtn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U3DFYMSE04ry58/ryDaGrVrcujd6FuHiXDtiirMzSYnvKyxBF69SEzIhFfEEjuU6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q6c0Gj73ZSpZU3GDZ0GkwJPLff8e6Gb51FcDmowtv6T3dCoKXPe1gMb%2BT%2BWp3XQB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m2BQuwdk88V5Kq7P3HLfXdbLUPKYzNkl8RHlQAbB0YKVbHCa3fMcmVJCgR%2BGPZFH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2BqYsx0V32GUtZtMsb2dCcxB3McqlcQNAmwjns0XWtsbvpI3wkOe3hpIghJx4pSL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rMN/4BwuwqiPuKEaJgegQktXxZe4XKDQ%2BhIHZIQGiezXNpPDv4R1oJzESW3W4//m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O%2BVEc1%2BxYvZFqskKFU6nDKMeuecmvxsaPfvX/UMtzQTWWqkWLiGxfGRymLMXQ73v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w1ByXDZxiLxHUgZBscgCIUCAc%2BO66Xyxz3zQJWHfwvcPrJWXT2MkR%2BZ2tbgqjt0a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mgo9I1u5iKpN6ftKvlGZSJMJXeXGQ9%2BxfeJzRkp/IDdnkqQgMdly6sOAFg56f4GH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHqIQZaSwyxRw1%2BPn9XnZxSBdTil2Ny8eLoqdQsqpp%2BZhJHAc9izP4SgbQfhXbW0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4LJdbIJBOUQnCqobyiRrZEbH7MDZDeodJrd42KQ50C4k8EtE4V7dz51VqgtE%2BA3m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p4Btb7KFHUkzzzrpqspR0ujCWqDzIbhFHW32m5Q%2Bi95cheT9uQWdatd4UsSJglOc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JoQiDqboJe9GGhU4TZBoNXWlKLxz2VHo1w7Zkan1h9KHwXkcOU8Knfbe%2BDpcURkL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g5I7dcFHMIMnFNXb5Ui6bG9razbU5dJG6Jrqtc7mr%2B8%2By64sHqfWmoa/t8lPPn7N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jvjXfydT127jcW/giIfsfCnAyyeXpt/K9Eblu74ROITMYQL6DUkU7RbFxnfn5k9W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KvP8%2BKwSeSk2XSYPB9%2BhUetF4TV1kBAWTvIsQfgmBwCGfiuFHd%2BExM8QyoTmHjRy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WshIwiUiyY0btIwiUklPAP0CgbrBXWmh/6YH9eHhnzFnZ4X4v49cbuo17w/D2VIH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZPLlKrnEy5xfDMW1Sg88z3G336M3rmHpl%2BHS96ZF/HtJiRfC4xE/fv9QZJ5XfOdG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3YbcC%2BaZtkPzr7Tn4qP90lzg/B/rjTMtdQJQtuVY2lBiZUcahr6kIopW8/JohIEM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EuJdKIDwfVyvTVQJQtUbYpXVXpIlD7RmYAdCeGPSOYV4jB4d9oZAvtO%2BXtq121vH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iNeZjybFYtjsQ4lXl9xSoQRMwqKsp0CuAIlbssYSS9kgVkBAtVRKVkCfao1UknUh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sHOliv1EOTF10DNuFL6sHK%2Bve8IKuCz6G8/2klChBp8CZAOaeuJ%2BoEstD/QFy6s1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tiz2qnZDlldHA6Lplni5aT7M5HMVMoP67OrZRaH%2Bz1bo4QN70EiYSMj1T3yP3wsE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4OCmJIB%2BmqX3umQxPUzxbBAde%2BMuSO1/pa586FtLjbQSmXL1oB5nsolmo0JeElpB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ARgCHN/QGd4%2B/Zk8GZV1EJDf0ZOX/Wgi453iIVMevw2vfmx%2Bl7wzOQGWAjzifqLh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q3zYv5mK6u9xjhk9bFko0tVkjYOw8pZQfZDQVvm4ZlRFFaz3%2BtqhEI4uSfGH1mwb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NRcF1LGAJRsRxHd39xGmgkccipDso0YwCjqnaQwJ5cplr95b3P6L3ZfxMyY//n9u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BRdCerbFittyxM/S0xr/n1PeyrPplNMnxqgqW/mgljFTfrCQIETWIcxJ8QHi8r/n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TEzDc%2BbAL3L4QeB8p08xBD9GJY62iIGs9LWrTYgfl7QUkkatQUF0uflVIuVRWqCC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hKR5DmW5nY6EoWJVZM3m8AbzL%2BTsIxQs3AMjSEJ0JdNHDgnW1hPbQll7M0nPrwly&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j8W6EQ0ZHDZORUysv4pGg7RqbDIWWx9A3IuWhLjCwv/WyBN3%2BEETsCQNZ3qUeoz0&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      5
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101320 67515  LANTERNS & BATTERI          200           0         200          32.99            .00         167.01   16.5% 
101320 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        8,000           0       8,000       4,994.46            .00       3,005.54   62.4% 

 
TOTAL FIRE                               351,083           0     351,083      67,059.29            .00     284,023.71   19.1%

 
 

101330 STREETLIGHTS                       
_________________________________________

 
101330 65200  ELECTRICITY - STRE       45,000           0      45,000       6,501.33            .00      38,498.67   14.4% 
101330 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       10,000           0      10,000       3,545.00            .00       6,455.00   35.5% 

 
TOTAL STREETLIGHTS                        55,000           0      55,000      10,046.33            .00      44,953.67   18.3%

 
 

101340 HYDRANT RENTALS                    
_________________________________________

 
101340 65300  HYDRANT RENT MACHI      261,804           0     261,804            .00            .00     261,804.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL HYDRANT RENTALS                    261,804           0     261,804            .00            .00     261,804.00     .0%

 
 

101410 HIGHWAY                            
_________________________________________

 
101410 64004  HIGHWAY 35% COMM S       33,835           0      33,835       7,865.29            .00      25,969.71   23.2% 
101410 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      502,797           0     502,797     102,011.39            .00     400,785.61   20.3% 
101410 64015  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS       50,965           0      50,965      11,760.00            .00      39,205.00   23.1% 
101410 64029  OVERTIME - SNOW &       75,000           0      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0% 
101410 64030  OVERTIME        7,200           0       7,200       2,498.12            .00       4,701.88   34.7% 
101410 65010  POSTAGE          500           0         500           4.50            .00         495.50     .9% 
101410 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        4,200           0       4,200       1,030.25            .00       3,169.75   24.5% 
101410 65030  TRANSPORTATION          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
101410 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        4,000           0       4,000         359.68            .00       3,640.32    9.0% 
101410 65060  PRINTING          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
101410 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101410 65200  ELECTRICITY        4,100           0       4,100         639.07            .00       3,460.93   15.6% 
101410 65220  WATER        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
101410 65230  FUEL OIL        7,000           0       7,000         957.88            .00       6,042.12   13.7% 
101410 65250  SEWER          350           0         350         100.00            .00         250.00   28.6% 
101410 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       18,000           0      18,000       4,045.65            .00      13,954.35   22.5% 
101410 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        3,000           0       3,000         224.66            .00       2,775.34    7.5% 
101410 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN        1,250           0       1,250         362.98            .00         887.02   29.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gqGThHSeb5k0qIHIq%2BAKwXKpoDm1MVV5HCy2JT8fYAEDN0L6US/nluQJt8TaSGgn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FTGXTtl0sk9onruoaqqFSLHXZftKVNXUv%2BYE%2Baor4CnIHScTAznin7ilPLtALKKS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KHYR7kpeUyO7tMLG8x7cyrLDgn4qtkYFFwMXvscfhon5BBTBGT9Vt2WWIKBQg1Kv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VF3SPrtn51qk6tPIE4llkDf%2B/dPJJDbuKiZ5IuE/5AjAmbCxuKPw2lYRPpyJds38&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9iMNH1Y4nNSFnhnfwe4t5HQ2/lHa%2BLb/S0XtIwMItY8fwpW0rACBiNXL/APpBAI6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hTGAFrdIbQ0YDOPKnl5i9IPCXhTT/OQjg6kD64n8rnHGZcIhl27qDrPMD5RLJiwU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a3SfUkCNFvzDZ/o0zRM5CCKW/mXTfqWGi2cY/nAxY2pimgCv3cSfTH1OUziHtrcx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OyzXJ63/ZJuXkQ837/BrQYLcCXzZE0rjCIy5ZfmqtsJbIpNl8rZwP2L6HID8YG3H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YyeA9FsWx2oaoe0nFx4JLwVXIxQjt7jIFotvO139Ippcfl7zSCQP6yuWjyQyZ0Pf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aDyW%2BhYFqDj3lU8cirQ2tMCFPwxLoWTy8S65ZMhsN75YN85KT/SlDFMbi0gvoeTw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nRNFNEB6t1WF5Xka%2BhfCo0SlkA6XtmJtlG2DRoO2qKVK84Sgv7IIGBZdXJWszchw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D00/fBH/dfsIQLh0PNPCK7HQj0ZcewQIkY5AO7ENRzFL4XEJtO4eWseR2C99SExy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Zl5V2k7AACZFJmb%2BsSyg8vbdpSbVxw7YdBWWNjJCMBX2Sehq8w7BLGbDJmd/6XZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Or1Ig4Z8g9ICvecREvt4PjbQ/5ylZQP5DkjkCtDwbZgJOMKKooVTvjeSTkuSI0ba&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fkuFk8mO6HR7EnmBpTfyyo6hY8IEF7c1gLnJOciXUbdq6oyr7IYN3tJqzwGc9Y4B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Ae3kRYXn5hm8TTMPNF3c/ZM7IWvwKWn9tT28wkeHViOanMwRrn91RK4xqSCCMYc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RqK3w8QsxJkQ8p402uXbFP/0HuTzBULyQDxhPr9gDw1LcN1RM05q2pVO1DvfIyXt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jvgD1A2Dlqx%2B6OByBdyaebSQKJWE3GKh5L0qhOff6LN0AVYX19FYCkqxc8kEyQLZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0bqVk5hLLIAxsLYzuuGDtpsbqFoyXeufa/nTcvirRPWPSNa6MV3Icrcf1Y6bf2cp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pVnW5gVarQqIWbgZL24w1WOPqR10fXhLAgSqL16stKz/AI2ykJY%2Bq5aG/RS%2BmmtL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2YfkNEdQrqXlMGSBnBGvP7KSBkewsAOMLU2avd35FWXcDCiBtWFDcgTOHji8nimI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M3d0BK6bdACehzaTaMnYF06QgFQP6Wn21%2B9MGVQIVgHO7vOErgIPwsD4GJ/KvFvy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eKlsRPygxjeEp3wvMzFWO1qNJj0iUMN5rrk4gUk0sTAXKxdgUcVbaJua2EDYXkWD&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      6
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101410 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC       16,000           0      16,000       3,853.54            .00      12,146.46   24.1% 
101410 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       52,000           0      52,000      10,686.06            .00      41,313.94   20.6% 
101410 65312  TIRES & TUBES        8,000           0       8,000         773.60            .00       7,226.40    9.7% 
101410 65450  TARRING & PATCHING       12,000           0      12,000       7,644.74            .00       4,355.26   63.7% 
101410 65452  SALT      140,000           0     140,000            .00            .00     140,000.00     .0% 
101410 65454  SAND        2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0% 
101410 65456  GRAVEL & FILL        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101410 65458  DRAINAGE SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       3,134.65            .00       1,865.35   62.7% 
101410 65460  SIGNS       10,000           0      10,000         702.88            .00       9,297.12    7.0% 
101410 65462  STRIPING       38,000           0      38,000      27,845.85            .00      10,154.15   73.3% 
101410 65466  SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP            0           0           0          21.59            .00         -21.59  100.0% 
101410 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       28,000           0      28,000      11,845.00            .00      16,155.00   42.3% 
101410 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        6,500           0       6,500            .00            .00       6,500.00     .0% 
101410 65501  OTHER PROF SVCS -        4,400           0       4,400            .00            .00       4,400.00     .0% 
101410 65521  UNIFORMS       18,500           0      18,500       3,392.99            .00      15,107.01   18.3% 
101410 65522  C.D.L PROGRAMS          850           0         850            .00            .00         850.00     .0% 
101410 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES       16,500           0      16,500       4,306.61            .00      12,193.39   26.1% 
101410 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          800           0         800          62.67            .00         737.33    7.8% 
101410 66011  HAND TOOLS          600           0         600         341.05            .00         258.95   56.8% 
101410 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101410 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
101410 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        7,500           0       7,500       1,629.13            .00       5,870.87   21.7% 
101410 67514  PLANT EQUIPMENT        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101410 67518  RENTAL EQUIPMENT        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101410 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
101410 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BL        2,000           0       2,000       1,905.00            .00          95.00   95.3% 

 
TOTAL HIGHWAY                          1,096,697           0   1,096,697     210,004.83            .00     886,692.17   19.1%

 
 

101520 GENERAL ASSISTANCE                 
_________________________________________

 
101520 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE       50,000           0      50,000      17,204.03            .00      32,795.97   34.4% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE                  50,000           0      50,000      17,204.03            .00      32,795.97   34.4%

 
 

101530 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE              
_________________________________________

 
101530 64020  PART TIME SALARIES          520           0         520          90.00            .00         430.00   17.3% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE                  520           0         520          90.00            .00         430.00   17.3%

 
 

101540 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x1FQhnn6Relbb6BbbjDCjSNelo/SVZQMY66CmiKOecGsTtRV13VfcZVbgT9/mXI0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YI/fztpihwtZxOWSJkxBcH5gcwzPXANbCRsBzzoTPVRMCyls/iDLVdu2tYTSvpib&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bvDbTUGjk%2ByG3wT01nA8Lo6QTd64SGiEAfzGPqh1SFCkKqKxm1l4fLnk7FGlSMEQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m0dAx4cQDCUzcD1PWuS5Xwnz%2B/2nJPo7rwYerWpMkuUxXJN7kEMvjTYLJ3/YFe0u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0544bc6ulYBn00XljjwPQFF1Y3KBospOSDCYN3fkQipt4Dfy2pK/qz3jAtiPeLvl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wS8VaRzU79AG6d0%2B%2BvWRuKLpi7eMVpKmevlndYPAW/Rxuc0THeyhHFCVcMVh9Z5n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AeK6aQr595GKolDgdGgYEq5iUlDERcdWIyIt0gPM7pV56yUVtaZbAXZzMncAL%2Bwi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f60FiCmBEMKqlmOYLVYwOMI2Iz9e3Af5xZLDCJEcqG%2Bh%2B%2BZdwUtCYOknAUPt14C4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=epCYQlCd%2BCPdgsML9LAqByLAZdv3EhJIQLOix/ST3o45bfLfEAVpURvVglY9rMYu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HI%2BkRJNabPEFaHsk28/vyL3%2BuhWVtvBPBI%2BzqxfQjBOJqfMCC/zZo6pgESVQQXFP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oRwDh/s%2BDSPwsJnL/mqg%2BTVZahj2nsxhN48G60iS1E0o5BPHqm07ut7NW68j/s/d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TYaHfeLcJJQ4YYiMMR%2BhLKIUj1Ysxr0CU62ZkzB3nO/VivMNip5eT/dAMHXuz%2Bjj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=69sypvAvDtQAJ1sYWgHSrNaEoBYN2swYQ%2BW4XV%2BZ6iBUnEfzhb3sBgOzGTEyOBj/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lENtH7fMyrfymbvgccVAOWCFt7ixee0wJX2C%2BnOVx3%2Brw5fKLmyCLhd6%2BHUbE8qb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BGxcWvjpvInI0jwozcWsipf039T32is90g2C7NmbRIKg029AL17zUQ/rzQrV7YQe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XaQ2MHRf2Qf/BYF7o%2BFEMBEHtvdW4VM9jBCafU0wHizmBZmME4RY2%2BYXZFezn%2Biw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i/ZKm%2B85y1ni0zWp4DiCsgy4q9tnRlpTwgzYgmN3H3fBZenxvlhs5rJiqHAQO0cs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8fmwXnE9LyKQUhhpIk5YWtY2RepdjZXvhXV6gJz1sHg4/9l4jR9sVqo2GSAT3eZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VIo0Z8TPQiPC6tDSsgCz2%2BbxhSG1PUrsQY3aKzPebi8cX6pFBihQ4KG9kcId1yem&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yvt%2BuYqVZbgKwpfu4OoDWEK1NNBbD9cnMyWFhlIQTF7tWh8WrRwW9Gsm0O/iQbxy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CM51ndnOGpBcr4Vk48ikpWlvIU8wXt3PlS4tHue0eJpA4wF8AUCxyBm32xgM2wxX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gdF164VeuCRVdK3P0TfPgA8R57y0%2BGtRm/Qh1Tb1T/fqG9s6%2BvoXMimmTgGZL5Lw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f3wnKMEwyt57LHtFG2leE1pGTTpI5ri0febhzZNcEz8acONOGwu1nJpy%2BDXQI/5e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bvAgneeuuOmL2fCidPt/azxJI7Nl7rWFS2oRJYkLTWVpUFpO9z6c2Z%2BGaH4e%2BcS1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NFIKas%2Bci5yTgbLsLgxia5GeG%2BsCJUb24h0DN/s9bgARlmHpGoe/IEmvE9t4hiTp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PhuaGu1Jv0oIp07z0X/xhWIoLrWb%2BF0daw5GUUaDrQyTJpTluhX%2BkkLlhU6o231X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AGs//69uHiuSmiWWPn1OPVq1aK1Lt1Ju90A%2B1XTQ462jSjYZ2aKnErm9hIMleznp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RoVWJsEA2te7fqrwuxPPsaUV0oDvmenY/DtDtVoAwxMy9moPyKMjfMceZTKME4lg&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      7
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

101540 65479  FAIR TIDE        1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0% 
101540 65482  AIDS RESPONSE SEAC          965           0         965            .00            .00         965.00     .0% 
101540 65487  CARING UNLIMITED            0           0           0       2,847.00            .00      -2,847.00  100.0% 
101540 65492  YORK COUNTY COMMUN        2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65497  SO MAINE AREA AGEN        1,400           0       1,400       1,400.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65499  CROSSROADS HOUSE,        2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65526  GARDEN CLUB          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101540 65528  SO. MAINE VET MEM          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                   9,165           0       9,165       8,947.00            .00         218.00   97.6%

 
 

101720 PLANNING BOARD & BOA               
_________________________________________

 
101720 65010  POSTAGE          300           0         300          30.60            .00         269.40   10.2% 
101720 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101720 65060  PRINTING          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101720 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT        1,750           0       1,750         417.04            .00       1,332.96   23.8% 
101720 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
101720 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101720 66026  SMRPC MEMBERSHIP        5,500           0       5,500       5,520.00            .00         -20.00  100.4% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING BOARD & BOA                12,050           0      12,050       5,967.64            .00       6,082.36   49.5%

 
 

101721 PLANNING / CODE                    
_________________________________________

 
101721 64005  CODE ENFORCEMENT S       66,700           0      66,700      30,497.29            .00      36,202.71   45.7% 
101721 64006  PLANNER SALARY       61,350           0      61,350      14,157.74            .00      47,192.26   23.1% 
101721 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF       40,432           0      40,432       3,906.26            .00      36,525.74    9.7% 
101721 64018  ASST CODE ENFORCEM       53,302           0      53,302       2,904.00            .00      50,398.00    5.4% 
101721 64030  OVERTIME            0           0           0         250.13            .00        -250.13  100.0% 
101721 64042  DIRECTOR OF PLANNI       99,323           0      99,323      23,088.85            .00      76,234.15   23.2% 
101721 65010  POSTAGE          600           0         600          99.55            .00         500.45   16.6% 
101721 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,350           0       1,350         614.26            .00         735.74   45.5% 
101721 65030  TRANSPORTATION        1,000           0       1,000         256.64            .00         743.36   25.7% 
101721 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        3,000           0       3,000         290.00            .00       2,710.00    9.7% 
101721 65060  PRINTING          800           0         800         125.00            .00         675.00   15.6% 
101721 65070  MAPS        3,300           0       3,300            .00            .00       3,300.00     .0% 
101721 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT            0           0           0         356.09            .00        -356.09  100.0% 
101721 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000       3,686.21            .00      -1,686.21  184.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4YxAvwdo8l2Djca76yH03pjTg5OriozMTkQflZbq2MdIrGuHfUiefz1pn8NgKOAP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jSV9C%2BzUaoufb5XADECtBu%2BW7hBrqK1OYqqBEgMHbA5yd0VvPLbOt48iSHer7csT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=40fKPf0MIN49PuAYZnCXyzyMNJkYqrH5RNQGhJnEI66eTGXBDBD5HK4xnliCo4nP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3eaM2QXffFJ8E5qYOsHtGsOt%2BWV3QumhlLj/DepW5EZJlMTRdL4xdZUR82HaGAA6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bjASfH2bTrpq7S3DKfcUYm3AMVXW1ABuSK3Pa53aKc59OInBDDAKgd9nvOzD2KLB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u4n3JjuLLgthOCt5UBh5MrohAnbpTHKbtigHzthol2KXg4CaBnNqTxbvUs0iHuRS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lfW4UDKHn5/IpP1R3P51dhDd350Afcunt0sVGtDemChTObp7NPEF2iIh1DewkmJc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mTPk2s1R5qLTEWyOWBDdzlgAdjgTsHD3lb2/po1gcUYsvd8uQPIkEm5BrUiERF8K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f1twSLx%2BsXOAFeneN6%2Bf2q9%2Bx/1at76TT7q1N9wzoQc4NHz61EC7mytbNj0vG3Kt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zLQrFWJEi1JTRXgPoH3dYSDt5Bi6MGBD9NhmDmvgS8CBsNqCfs1lo4ztoA3wQJ3g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vl7haXZ7V07SU%2B37nkdYteM8KCik5XmoNHWjsdkA/5pGhJS4k3RTxjlN/wpLFRKa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IZYl3NmSzGFre0QNB3gHvIsOu4oYPTdD/vF8fzcTOBhba1dyNydJHUX%2BW5zNXBcw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BmFlsQNATAA9N0LCvNobvQwEDVwRLVy6rCTbFL6tP9zjA2yXDFFHhb3PcHJ9HptI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nEfT1IXG8M9H8WlzRnjUKaW5d3Qkbnea5MK3I2T8QbT8YTwCOJFgBMD5A/jrNThk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5txtOq74wmM5VR7iZhw5NdPzrqOU%2Bj1BVcaTyI5Bx6lmZ3s82m5O2zhsmfxLG/9l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2GY8ZnWJEK%2BtC2q%2BpnlYhQRjiRnGwuJNn89JEEy5tpKX8N0SQBIFkDqbgzbS1S0z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bppEekRjiLTAKF/VNVdSv6FUmW2Dp/9hLBBkm3fCBlPi2qFL8MYVEOfK6tEiZnXp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=806Fq9ZTWFXr532Tx5ey51/tsEfqX65T9xDc7e8Ya3Ne0kd%2BMSisGgHHQiouL4WL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/miFx%2BYRp923YdMOJw8AwF49oIxc2Y7sbFguJfF3dHL3UHzaNfWTGCQMcZSACZH7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9WM5k7/IjlgWLxk5uQkGvZYo1k1EhNdSdGIvZ5vqkKHfB28ptHDNOqPDeQ6w%2BsdM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ilYzv%2BebTlf9NyUYnF1kybvNe3Ykgj9Iy2H3VJZALZX2Dk/YDoTiNlScPQvxa3/R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H748K9P3XTJ3J8bOskXAjNUpYGenl/garMF%2BeAj0awGcEntwYWjBy3ArcsijqRlf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=74cZnCUFdFdPaCq%2B8I3IvwzvSmutbCMvsYsFvCIW79%2BAk5cPKCYwxj5KCueQCcb9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fqQvPld4xAfTZYbE0nLsxN5efIxtYBIUdl6QF%2BFOhVDXvr4d/7GZyjBaiFi/yS2t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lFTRbDfsi//tne0Ir6dyikyKHSYxq9hXYFyAI7Q6yYRn%2BItHU7iLv%2BJKYadQSnDQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eBJq3vljIbCfK%2B3SX8uzPv6HPoV6kZ3HfXj07FWueyOdMJY2UCQztic8Xb3IZrTO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dei1OBJPynwwe0LhRe9vazfItW0eqtEn2t54yVeWm53r1ANtfca9Cz/GGzVb/VR6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y6%2BVODEEjV4dpQYzLIJki9vD7jCEecfvyiHILGeh2qKjO6nvEvSf5W4Vwc28vvnq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p7zNgxODuAiKuvwmSjSvvo9Nv09yF0OnEj/M6huv6elHnv2xONh5GpWHJ3JF%2BfcM&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      8
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101721 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC          300           0         300         108.14            .00         191.86   36.0% 
101721 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL          540           0         540         113.49            .00         426.51   21.0% 
101721 65400  LEGAL SERVICES        9,000           0       9,000         792.00            .00       8,208.00    8.8% 
101721 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES       14,840           0      14,840            .00            .00      14,840.00     .0% 
101721 65411  BOARD OF ASSESSMEN          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101721 65423  PERSONAL PROPERTY       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
101721 65425  VISION INTERNET        9,475           0       9,475       8,889.00            .00         586.00   93.8% 
101721 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL      140,000           0     140,000      33,001.27            .00     106,998.73   23.6% 
101721 65521  UNIFORMS          350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
101721 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,100           0       1,100         456.94            .00         643.06   41.5% 
101721 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
101721 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101721 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS          800           0         800         194.36            .00         605.64   24.3% 
101721 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &          750           0         750          20.59            .00         729.41    2.7% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING / CODE                    521,462           0     521,462     123,807.81            .00     397,654.19   23.7%

 
 

101730 IN TOWN PARKS                      
_________________________________________

 
101730 64007  PARKS 10% COMM SAL        9,667           0       9,667       2,247.24            .00       7,419.76   23.2% 
101730 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       49,270           0      49,270      11,092.85            .00      38,177.15   22.5% 
101730 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       43,740           0      43,740       6,834.64            .00      36,905.36   15.6% 
101730 64030  OVERTIME        1,356           0       1,356         144.15            .00       1,211.85   10.6% 
101730 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65060  PRINTING          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101730 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,538           0       1,538         215.02            .00       1,322.98   14.0% 
101730 65220  WATER        7,400           0       7,400         657.58            .00       6,742.42    8.9% 
101730 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000          65.25            .00       1,934.75    3.3% 
101730 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET          350           0         350          52.43            .00         297.57   15.0% 
101730 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN          625           0         625         100.00            .00         525.00   16.0% 
101730 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,000           0       1,000         257.02            .00         742.98   25.7% 
101730 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        5,500           0       5,500       1,244.70            .00       4,255.30   22.6% 
101730 65312  TIRES & TUBES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101730 65457  LOAM & SOD        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101730 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       26,000           0      26,000       9,394.00            .00      16,606.00   36.1% 
101730 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        1,000           0       1,000         361.49            .00         638.51   36.1% 
101730 65521  UNIFORMS          400           0         400         400.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101730 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150         117.99            .00          32.01   78.7% 
101730 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101730 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hMNUyQqQT5JQFvkTHDTlcmP0zfB01dhC6OPUxDhzLnGSX6Nmjoi4AyFE8IPBpwr2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B39veF2mSvry2SNRPHad9Oo/XUq6JqN2n29tz%2BVsV2zz4FR5jwIJY9Bq8xFyWBaQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JrRjOpO8QjXtcTy/zae/waxevP1Darbud8mUeqffee5rGvtPyCe8imDp/25r0sTe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VYxJsuegN0N4Nxl9OiuJmz%2BXKG07L8WZtqB2lPqJK3qU/A4vTa6EvOmwuNUR/lQN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iBEjkyzLBPsaRRBXyFis1GR2CVwYfMbuevHFVzuUYr7FfNRvemTn7u1Q%2BTmfW3m0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1lvmlzQXoRp/PRntoIRG4Kt9q7RN1gwEd2xt0UluQzlBrN6dnidNlXBa9v/OkUJ1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3b2tB2ByrG1F/W75W4fy4qIv/u8am3S9sK1DkSG5m660TcV2zdD58o9ul4%2BaLpZ6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=El7FmfdtUSyMXISHn%2BQw/FBahXJZMqHTsPsk32oSh6xk6tlT97AJzovMjPhRPKvM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HKhqqU8fofNthJUuJdR9qwPXWIAW/ny2yY56znj2Sqm5LI4o9h1wfeGap6MuAljy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PDMIsSKydMVnKuFTs4aoF5fY2Nr/D9iETi4QGfVLLtzBOu4Zg6%2BuFMvV1ZYuYmzb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BOY4rt//vkSf9GOFLcEXHm%2BG0G3PZwJR%2BVur%2BqXAjz2ybO%2B4uGmfferFFHmok2/y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EQWCYSqV72CW6QwZAQ8Fb434UyMH/zvfSAezljVmXE2QFdMnHXfqb2SQL4dgZCXE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VDf%2B6XMyECkpoK4XonXHdJb44DMm5tOfCNU7rfo6dGxJH0nhDEiyoiG4ev9GLsot&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GvNPcr8CbuykYz1R5VrrfJ%2Bzki0rZnZDPooTJU/3hMYI/Ypww5LFH%2B8b6Vs9Ay9O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cP33dxRqAspbrXWVPPeFyBq9bw%2B5OPSJL3vXDG2axW7hLQ0qnIx54%2B5YaNSua192&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BQltRx7wvSN//s9w5Upi5nKEA18rP4CctFxOH21f0ppw9cQN6T45NuaPjtelWiRF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AXFo0uSu5BDzCeL3F6XSgznnqt8KxRI5ni3irvBftUduvVVOE30UBuDk//30Ps0E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NGevnQJRMuaxaNpcCqSxrm5cRxXfVcC2TDWdqgZYXD54cPVRiKRwnu//Krbxqdpt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G1j8g73ZOb%2BMefiiqR4Dl8Ish6rL3MFYyCMpyFimtbm41oxpn%2B86BoPClAP11ACG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HgYnKx5TsZJz5PcwCa8Jp6vJ1UbCfqMxWqluvz2NvJErJhcas6Hnsfs903%2BiVsQj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XNbUG5mgv8/%2B2RjaTEz3ZbtMQXWQR9rF5Zi4ew4emhYpbUCPdoemBZ8JqMCoxbq%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B7tXUNqJlbHPzcsV10otTKkmQZb926cNmiX8tO2KpI7wwOv/u7AG7evABIwIEgN6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zZ5ti51KvP5v3sG7270lTnVP3qUY%2B%2BAN56s8ovwc4suN7WLwTyZg3CmC4GBPUolT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J7Vra4Iom8v7f06AjhRI85c76GNk20zTqEmT6C5pGVhQc1SRUhOqb1jsCe5kwq65&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V1MER/RnxGKcu1KWv79yOsw83sucajhzLp6ZfPHSikm0vTPVZaFGqXBYypTy0PEa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WqOTEg1x1zlAbIKtGVkNCpPT3rs4LUNUcbpDwySs6vUwPCMkHPbo6hAScodfRA1v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NBjxjAFHLZp3eyNDa5iqx%2B3sADUlr3CsI205n1RL7CozefHxNP7JX%2B6MUqHd7Isy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B4L0y2JqYuSdidG%2BPfOTUOD4dKOg5y6maMan%2BHTlN68/wNomVmiQx8VbqUlbCG4O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fpNYNa02warly4EKUjYeQWBbWZZt00qr9hqB7jDhYE9FTsrUNHGPqgnKlcU0rdt7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=890pF%2BCcGtgeZvVxh/MBNSx3WE6DMzAQN40E0UU0YeScP1ar8gMWK/FiMtxqhwhv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wRwBtIDGkrFs4XswGMQfYQSHXfDbyfN4lDW/rteFejmuZWg8F7O37qeR42kJZWDo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EJrNicjbwi8BK6466IOChFIYFr37up77SwG0IiXlP0OnHW2Hvoeozc1H6mIaBgs/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=37Q6%2Bstv9auW5A%2B6y/vlyAMHkWhJqrZ0%2BMZMQKUpHrU%2BzvuE2PNLTHx67P6os5Ie&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MTcuay9JtzHDY3Io0yKUlrYhGQQRJ83LubgQYG8QVljJXihKGCPNnn27o3Ixilfd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pOrfqOk1dKx0PyLWyYHLj0m%2B8gCapF3k1XdYBsqtnG23YrXt2qhsFM1UtLXN4uNr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GpIECLn1uyZrUpdQjIveqfUTpjPIDBryBt6mYApmdGAZDBNNYdH96dU%2BirmBw3LI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VADvZ048iT698uRQ0Mef8/JPBgs7LPFbkcQGkWCg240mV0ksGOGCtrWPwgI2PYtS&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      9
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL IN TOWN PARKS                      155,596           0     155,596      33,184.36            .00     122,411.64   21.3%
 
 

101735 FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      
_________________________________________

 
101735 64007  PARKS 15% COMM SAL       14,501           0      14,501       3,370.80            .00      11,130.20   23.2% 
101735 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       51,518           0      51,518      11,889.60            .00      39,628.40   23.1% 
101735 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       55,916           0      55,916      21,046.22            .00      34,869.78   37.6% 
101735 64030  OVERTIME        6,920           0       6,920       9,292.55            .00      -2,372.55  134.3% 
101735 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,400           0       1,400         357.63            .00       1,042.37   25.5% 
101735 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101735 65060  PRINTING        3,500           0       3,500       1,459.05            .00       2,040.95   41.7% 
101735 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101735 65200  ELECTRICITY          513           0         513          27.39            .00         485.61    5.3% 
101735 65220  WATER          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
101735 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101735 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET          600           0         600          40.11            .00         559.89    6.7% 
101735 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN          625           0         625         100.00            .00         525.00   16.0% 
101735 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,000           0       1,000         257.02            .00         742.98   25.7% 
101735 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        5,500           0       5,500         276.26            .00       5,223.74    5.0% 
101735 65312  TIRES & TUBES          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
101735 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
101735 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        4,500           0       4,500         786.93            .00       3,713.07   17.5% 
101735 65510  PAINTING          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
101735 65521  UNIFORMS          700           0         700         400.00            .00         300.00   57.1% 
101735 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150         139.98            .00          10.02   93.3% 
101735 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          900           0         900           8.90            .00         891.10    1.0% 
101735 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        4,500           0       4,500       3,331.54            .00       1,168.46   74.0% 
101735 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        1,200           0       1,200         986.20            .00         213.80   82.2% 
101735 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      161,643           0     161,643      53,770.18            .00     107,872.82   33.3%

 
 

101740 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             
_________________________________________

 
101740 65023  EPA STORMWATER 4 P       19,600           0      19,600       7,299.83            .00      12,300.17   37.2% 
101740 65025  COMPUTER REPAIR/RE       45,000           0      45,000      21,242.37            .00      23,757.63   47.2% 
101740 65455  MEMORIAL DAY ACTIV          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
101740 65951  SHELLFISH CONSERVA        3,560           0       3,560            .00            .00       3,560.00     .0% 
101740 66036  CONSERVATION COMMI          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wKHFjxlQItFK79JGk0BnB3eMdx%2B1keIrNk2OO8l63q9d4iNG5b8KOR4iocZYXihk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tNO57tzMNpWGST6QCmu%2BSK64ntmAU3LvPl5sGcGKEKbHpb08kazKNgb43audkJW/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N0mutyGI4p9FlVNxCUJL2p5lmVxLp8Z/su%2BssNKDUSiKHnyC01FOI7YuU4Q9DNro&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CoEjYCn%2BD7GEZkr98mZV%2BGMwtd4QS8uXZZArdeDpOs%2B8ibTAZTkFdtUEVL4VvO2%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KWrGk56cb4/7%2BTZDGgW3H/waw6/ov75Cq9IcV4j89AKa%2B7vXdKPyrI973yxVWtxu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lmuAvnrgELzmu9TE1IJKMZDOS2%2BO4afdy1Pnz1r8%2B7LZdo00MRkoJxDonOdQ3FOp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AB5MN6nlxtsHnhQpwZ2BAgHZHV/dQR3fPcTyoCyart5S7/CjqcykUDU2kCQoHHMV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gdYybb3jb1ko9%2BiLpzGcNil/q6QmRvE5O6OlumJb3fvfAPDesWF8lGgHCt0srjfM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wbTjWufiw%2BM4BXpCQC6xcEgf%2BU%2BcsDHuuJL3A0K9djzmH8ssiXyBnthMT1j4dvTG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gkp4Bwwapz5tfbxGT0E7HTxo/nB7Rbda%2BqacQeOGzeLY1d0iThcBImwTgx6yZGA7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Re0TkIrOATQaFScm6mgvXHznlOQmMK0us1fkVw0Mp0r1PMeXEuqI9Yq2AEIYHIAi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pgAeArelG3hO69/OvEfeneqAkEs/6jjlqNYWyONKVuRThhXXu4jv8ne%2BQbJ2Aiq/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8J6R09WaVDp75Vxx9USmpCCpci3Yn6%2BTOTqwByUVUs1gjJmhZzRboJkB0vChnqjl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FxBtYuv%2B%2BrmNzcBm3zKsoixs1hQM56aSEXNdC/5U1siqB8Szyq%2BjCyyy/zRMOoLY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x2lcFuJclTZQdvw2Pwzs4ELzpBGtvG6pNV5%2BwCrZLZNl%2B4BJSdhKpJ3TibZDTpU1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cN3sqzfbhJLRVdqZyXw9Sz9baxoMnnn8/7ZBX5IR7c5TsS%2BaXthWkZ6MrE3CAt%2BC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BrESeH5ia24%2BYh4mqGA42X3wMkPP7wvbhCbtw9GOualOAPTpCbS%2BaufK%2BrU7Edl%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pkPluiWygyB0JOafrU3DRGcOmErMeLtrWfd%2BXnjea%2Bpnid5P8ZFarHM3vcO3eFSQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ip5FOUaSAv7aTg2o67OrGpnhtkCL700QPT37so9X3yDcGovcch/6tkeq6DK8ua/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BdvzCXUvcqeJw3HGSdATCU66CTH93Y6BPdvusj66di6COE88Lm%2BhaS5YM5aPwuyT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2e91TQ5yUqXUC48pWRhumjffNg%2BqDz0%2BZIHAattF0s/WPVDTCAmdFrajnW%2BvANF6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PiMvtIFvngBN9JY8yu%2BMclvXZ6HLTybVP6RdW7dCGUm4rwCfPDc86mH7ExiLLxej&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JlQ8wkDVg4lP7qAeYnsQaNaJzRst9s7tEdaPOfcH35feABDftgS%2B8Gjul4Drrd4o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VEiODX8yojH%2Bbl33htc3lqV728YtvGbFVNoHRxWpL8c8IuaJmQjM82WaRZq6bEil&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dWmA/eSk4huYNc5Bg6PZx12sWxaJsCvdBqL%2BKvYNjMmvFXsACVB/E8fxvkwC3bMF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uy3uiLaBVHBkHAJpBMD/JIUgeBa3y5JeZKqsmStVB6X6ImUnSM4JRM158vvi8a2%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5gtuu/8DmNiNfZwK3QxoERDd8vfbd8SR/8T/GcNxmTVGZ9IHBCqb1Xch53Ll54Va&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TnkQpNRY5xj2vF48vbGNBZbbpGP8ZVs1fTGUdoz20jARCVbptzrOQZVpMfABQtbj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y0CJk9rUghjwvb46pz6LPMdt5cyT9B4DL6Ju31yg1MaJkmf1oRQnh9SEwM9XV%2B7%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YpsyFSzKlbHVZRPvh9J8be/WNOma3aZ73XFwoyJ%2BcFLL/u1QZBboF41fRGz4uUHO&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     10
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101740 68427  SELF INSURANCE CLA            0           0           0       1,600.00            .00      -1,600.00  100.0% 
101740 68525  MOSQUITO/TICK CONT       36,750           0      36,750      31,237.50            .00       5,512.50   85.0% 
101740 68532  GIS WEB ACCOUNT        3,400           0       3,400            .00            .00       3,400.00     .0% 
101740 69200  PSAP PAID TO YORK       30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             139,510           0     139,510      61,379.70            .00      78,130.30   44.0%

 
 

101750 STATE/BANK FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
101750 65952  OVERAGE/SHORTAGE            0           0           0           -.10            .00            .10  100.0% 
101750 65954  BANK FEES/CHARGES          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL STATE/BANK FEES                        600           0         600           -.10            .00         600.10     .0%

 
 

101760 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN           
_________________________________________

 
101760 68751  CIP DEPT CAPITAL R            0           0           0   1,988,517.00            .00  -1,988,517.00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN                 0           0           0   1,988,517.00            .00  -1,988,517.00  100.0%

 
 

101770 FRISBEE SCHOOL TOWN                
_________________________________________

 
101770 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FRISBEE SCHOOL TOWN                  3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0%

 
 

101810 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
101810 43221  LIB FINES/FEES & N            0           0           0      -1,076.62            .00       1,076.62  100.0% 
101810 43222  LIBRARY RENTAL INC            0           0           0        -550.00            .00         550.00  100.0% 
101810 43591  LIBRARY GRANTS & D            0           0           0      -1,500.00            .00       1,500.00  100.0% 
101810 43593  LIBRARY COPIES/SAL            0           0           0        -559.28            .00         559.28  100.0% 
101810 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      179,214           0     179,214      39,668.35            .00     139,545.65   22.1% 
101810 65002  LIBRARY DIRECTOR       80,126           0      80,126      18,490.57            .00      61,635.43   23.1% 
101810 65003  LIBRARY PART TIME       10,140           0      10,140       3,943.36            .00       6,196.64   38.9% 
101810 65010  POSTAGE        1,250           0       1,250          25.62            .00       1,224.38    2.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RG4iRqIuoMX5caJOzg9irFHwuypCZb51wNeW8EaOX/YXfMJr%2BvVwAllZalOB4EN8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4eZ5IJtfA7AbMSMKZVYfRrsBVLaBXi4crJWTGaoi%2BU%2BN4zYBCLQD7gRBTkVWqo9P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CCffp3AUIRE1MP7jnB6WRhQpHPfpyadKMK0Z4aZ8C%2B7sQPlG9Y/c/FpW1L4tUCzm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=64qHNcPPpUoq8QkOfq8gIL5JFM381ka4R8e5UfHquGFARiClFWa8%2BX5X4dCcxysn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xCDHd8xV7PfaQQlH3Vjey3T%2B4S3WCGJyUXLusYIRJGQ6uWFiNPMY/dYzeNDJxM93&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I9m4DhGWzywvEz3JIXp12PHihcsb%2B7ONkCdbYNj1CfoxZV5AG0lBdFNTuhgwNp0Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E/AYMnX019LdA04qVOxRwHt/2C6krJ3IDCBiSHOpMMAmm1Zy4Z706np3b5ZfpQuu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=htFZ1IamRgXhEaJPaL1X2zh8bRG8%2Bs1xKvzE2EuIFbfV2KTDAc7N9UdASKMwww0W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bqJWtsAgDKMN%2BWyWWHNF0dwqTfwGmLlFWCPYfAybqTwpeEsOOWFHJlKaHhxBlokp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ATaITgUmAszolbESO1usz8ent/GFYYdaX%2B9g3MI9WW9w4mChy2zExynX6nGYWYbp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BFMJCVIkCy5XJMhIfWiOIB5LdXH3iihepetq9LFT0OFqexigp9N81EAaIMqEy36y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ivQZcTSSAD3vJctWpz585LDeK8kPZ%2B8dzv7XDZLl2cj9VNB2%2Bi9IzMimCK8WBiaP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j/H3Og8BVwgPysjMlr9OdUhhpFTLgJzJlH6VFxpxuOWTQNhcX7zzHhbRag0xYVin&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8OYZNIrUTwDJ4TXwwgYaHEc5ClzRaFVqKV7T1LUErJ3UHU1DY%2BFDJo7EaSkw6FB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xLvwmlrwEGbF1w5wpsPyshPQHItwYT6CT9NE72X72Mymn8QbwUqYi/iWkPMmR1JG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Fe1nNjmKJKqzgNoT%2BK/8ZXb42ern3ag8J2Yp6Erl18DjHLjzJdNb6fxFMc4QtUQ&
kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight



 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     11
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101810 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,200           0       1,200         318.41            .00         881.59   26.5% 
101810 65060  PRINTING        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101810 65200  ELECTRICITY        7,175           0       7,175       1,650.62            .00       5,524.38   23.0% 
101810 65220  WATER        1,800           0       1,800          73.30            .00       1,726.70    4.1% 
101810 65230  FUEL OIL        9,500           0       9,500            .00            .00       9,500.00     .0% 
101810 65250  SEWER            0           0           0         199.87            .00        -199.87  100.0% 
101810 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN            0           0           0         300.00            .00        -300.00  100.0% 
101810 65340  LIBRARY E-BOOKS        2,060           0       2,060            .00            .00       2,060.00     .0% 
101810 65341  LIBRARY AUDIO VISU       14,420           0      14,420       1,640.02            .00      12,779.98   11.4% 
101810 65342  LIBRARY COPIER EXP        3,000           0       3,000         398.80            .00       2,601.20   13.3% 
101810 65431  PROFESSIONAL DUES        1,000           0       1,000          79.00            .00         921.00    7.9% 
101810 65432  LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY       11,639           0      11,639       4,283.16            .00       7,355.84   36.8% 
101810 65433  LIBRARY PROGRAMS       16,480           0      16,480       4,174.71            .00      12,305.29   25.3% 
101810 65435  CONFERENCES & WORK          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101810 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -        1,560           0       1,560            .00            .00       1,560.00     .0% 
101810 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        6,000           0       6,000       1,602.43            .00       4,397.57   26.7% 
101810 65505  REPAIRS       13,000           0      13,000       1,325.08            .00      11,674.92   10.2% 
101810 65803  MISCELLANEOUS        1,650           0       1,650          98.73            .00       1,551.27    6.0% 
101810 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500         617.89            .00       1,882.11   24.7% 
101810 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION       49,999           0      49,999       8,020.87            .00      41,978.13   16.0% 
101810 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                            418,413           0     418,413      83,224.89            .00     335,188.11   19.9%

 
 

101830 RECREATION                         
_________________________________________

 
101830 43589  PRE-SCHOOL GARDEN            0           0           0        -300.00            .00         300.00  100.0% 
101830 64008  RECREATION DIRECTO       81,172           0      81,172      18,670.80            .00      62,501.20   23.0% 
101830 64009  ASST DIRECTOR/GEN       59,000           0      59,000      13,497.60            .00      45,502.40   22.9% 
101830 64010  EARLY CHILDHOOD SU       42,920           0      42,920       9,902.41            .00      33,017.59   23.1% 
101830 64012  RECREATION SUPERVI       46,049           0      46,049      10,627.23            .00      35,421.77   23.1% 
101830 64013  ASST EARLY CHILDCA       36,019           0      36,019       8,313.60            .00      27,705.40   23.1% 
101830 64014  LEAD TEACHERS       61,833           0      61,833      10,187.13            .00      51,645.87   16.5% 
101830 64015  SPORTS COORDINATOR       37,467           0      37,467       8,644.83            .00      28,822.17   23.1% 
101830 64016  RECEPTIONISTS       54,911           0      54,911      11,454.48            .00      43,456.52   20.9% 
101830 64017  BOOKKEEPER/SECRETA       22,277           0      22,277       4,441.07            .00      17,835.93   19.9% 
101830 64020  PT SAFE SCHOOL YEA       23,872           0      23,872       1,382.23            .00      22,489.77    5.8% 
101830 64021  SAFE SUMMER SALARI       62,958           0      62,958      51,222.18            .00      11,735.82   81.4% 
101830 64024  FT CUSTODIANS       37,467           0      37,467       8,644.80            .00      28,822.20   23.1% 
101830 64025  PRE-SCHOOL STAFF S      132,294           0     132,294      30,027.67            .00     102,266.33   22.7% 
101830 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       32,929           0      32,929       6,631.57            .00      26,297.43   20.1% 
101830 64028  THEATRE TECHNICIAN          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ky3%2B0icppNqRRjvXT6xDz/8EtxNpDfLR06KxLN5I0cStIQHbyz4LweStjq5mlpcl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MvvV40B9ChHycyYDkGIRiRL1cNbSq4/m%2B87A1TqfZB/s0xH6t1D9uCPXn3yC1EPi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jS%2BXQdNlv/GWVeJEzkBql4YUEZPn8fdA2qLIzl6Tf8ZAKiMtNJ5bWyv3/Eso4PoR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nk0dUdU3mFS99aaqD4oJ4kd81oaTUbsJmCUSPdVkcJfy31z/SnPBomtmx4RHCgOj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DxuHBQdGD%2BPasHQKSY7v%2BfcjrItZ%2BquQwXUJ%2BEgFaDKB7%2Bmvjy0%2BGGOaqs8wruLV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JewUEIrqO0Lws%2BklT3eH4g93k23g2FCFNYvXJwO%2BzpzUymGfKfmHKvAHLwZOK1yW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=whhTX0w4aX3t1UqWWFd/SacdEAqsjsN7SuY4GHGztdp42Nek/IUvBiXHfuaEgb3e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GxYw6X4PWM0Z7A5W3aUJIJk9/xXumTOjrH/N9/9U0fnAqfn%2BpkMSIiuyhdNn4jrI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XFEE0xIZqlQH9A2qK1Pa9zfXJwWIw0JfCX8ykafDqGNKutpyP49gEPRRJ%2BIxeDLC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6a029obz4j%2BxqtY/hnyWWlFmqsPVjys8xcKyHOphbUu3lsiQQ1h137/KW3SqulWA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t7BTpgqfuiw/xBhUQ7IrBkA79066BR32NC3CgMSaC6A46%2Bi9D0ChJ%2B12jlWFXevG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BtvdEIF181hjhflb9cZ0Vwh5QsxrK2bulFd2UGMnoGohgYe5FVW0TiDf5SSysSrl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=11gZpzA%2BoRLqPLEZ%2B6FZxJNTNokDRCg5GgHEJMppqou%2BL1tQJ3mDHk2SacLIrGBs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kBSdBS7ElZv6SYv3W5YMYhzHX5tn/cX4SI2yJaPMrjRNyVs76t9au3scJGkWoFCO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nrzTGgrO2Ty2unnsPWB9VCedL6BrPgMiqs%2BhBrTSs4lwQo1Vub2dnXEc/ZR8KdRd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QRtWE8dbysgxz0Tjj%2Bx3t4OFBu2zzcfyUOBJtFyOEc0b1Z8x4KB2jeCO265MQHFw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R%2BXMPsIzLjQFVXqHOg6ZStd3JTF5pfCqR8HUJw3gP2VWS8MLurH2ZN2D43dJvRa3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WypeD520HQOuf67AQZAAWmIr5OraSexHeRiV7%2BPKQRFKk%2Bq%2BGTNvob4g3U4VJ5EA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8uHeES59emTEvNc95UUEn4lZEFalphZ027A9P3LZnCcVzDfJWipTLDePY3i9NT0u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Il%2Bk2PdMlAvL3vTugTx9gICCGdWqLyridcPkDjPl9qMhKz1AcwgHkHtoGHYvuM4O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eA9r8iiOUSJgJMnbNm7bNmCWZlOb7DoUdnFJlx5BN5SpIwnjnYWoPlY9MP9%2B9oqq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H0d2AWvQOrZJDb5kQSt0W%2BEdhexQ2bGdeR8UkUVxuTpTGLsf3apOFEtgtVdqkAG0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zAAcu2g44uywHXceN81SS5yS6ITmVDU44fjy2pm53I%2Busfqpn84JvH4p7o9kpmZS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qfSv1lIL1v2AQvohvHgspee629ic4j23Z61rf2kf0G46%2BuRYVF29qLBd%2BK3j8Q8F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IrJ9qu%2BhGT5bpesE%2Bqn4lJjJ5Tvuxg320iUtAHP0%2B9wOt90VyE/IFW2sSAGvV6AP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wp3Fi02sZeX78yFTnkv5Ud%2BTtzZvFV/VsRtb0iT4to5H6Etf2c%2B/EnYiGWgUeINI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NrQ5RET445/N8X29SBI5/ZqgGug8599zhaernooLLliKuVtw3uXDF8uIBdZB%2BS3r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vXj2NrtW9JJ80EuD2UBUeH6f68Cz22mPSxzAfKRNCufo2Wl8B1vP2I8bm1gtOzcj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ffCWAbnuDB8IeZXUySzRjnBkJ6L28daU5A/gMuBflqA6i00%2BCD/Uiv1yXeAngYNb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Gj8VWAndMPJ9YEzTUC%2BPZihWrbGK4DoNg7%2BIFOfwDcJWO27qoBkXZaGJ51p2Dps&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ybfUl2kpeulzMaAfwbCxNkZl7n5013TX38Nodk1Y4UQ4wSzuWl1U/rWRmC1cRojI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BtEK7x/QN/LopyFNJ15U3md1HwHWrgFouFDHBgFTr%2BcrT/bDtg7CtZV7OEpF9WAK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x3A8jtG75QD27L2EqeDjm2d98Rlmz3ulKfHSJ4fCWJnGSnUEiITkDmga2SuZWSav&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bi03cL7koBF1H8S2bT%2BON1LamAAVC7oW8aM6cCgBa3NvxEkac9fJllhjMW7ZLneb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xCHsyLIJpUc4Jd5AR2oER23Dn/8u9WCLiIp7xQq7K2Or47IFc9tbV1wXg4SD7TPt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdNhYGsdy65fQKvwuymrLGS%2BlAT2KYW7V8pKLt2KodMz3X7XNqiZjym1z%2BGvFZxn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sb8AvRYCDejMQvOrPPK2rei%2Bf3BwcO5WIg3vXU4hfRM8az5X8ffmnmyIDIJv6zOn&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     12
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101830 64030  OVERTIME        6,000           0       6,000         715.09            .00       5,284.91   11.9% 
101830 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S       52,215           0      52,215      12,048.00            .00      40,167.00   23.1% 
101830 65010  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500         640.85            .00         859.15   42.7% 
101830 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        3,300           0       3,300         828.98            .00       2,471.02   25.1% 
101830 65030  TRANSPORTATION        5,400           0       5,400       2,101.05            .00       3,298.95   38.9% 
101830 65060  PRINTING        8,500           0       8,500       4,775.00            .00       3,725.00   56.2% 
101830 65200  ELECTRICITY / UTIL       42,000           0      42,000       7,342.11            .00      34,657.89   17.5% 
101830 65220  WATER        3,342           0       3,342         587.97            .00       2,754.03   17.6% 
101830 65230  NATURAL GAS       34,000           0      34,000       1,058.65            .00      32,941.35    3.1% 
101830 65250  SEWER        2,300           0       2,300         901.20            .00       1,398.80   39.2% 
101830 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        3,500           0       3,500       3,107.31            .00         392.69   88.8% 
101830 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC          250           0         250          12.50            .00         237.50    5.0% 
101830 65478  PROGRAM SERVICES        2,500           0       2,500       1,070.25            .00       1,429.75   42.8% 
101830 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101830 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       13,000           0      13,000       4,554.12            .00       8,445.88   35.0% 
101830 65521  UNIFORMS            0           0           0         212.96            .00        -212.96  100.0% 
101830 65610  SAFE SCHCOOL YEAR        3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0% 
101830 65615  SAFE SUMMER PROGRA       38,000           0      38,000      34,529.19            .00       3,470.81   90.9% 
101830 65630  INSTRUCTORS-CONTRA       25,500           0      25,500       4,779.00            .00      20,721.00   18.7% 
101830 65640  SPECIAL EVENTS        8,500           0       8,500       1,891.57            .00       6,608.43   22.3% 
101830 65650  SENIOR PROGRAMS        6,000           0       6,000       2,016.00            .00       3,984.00   33.6% 
101830 65670  TEAM EXPENSE        8,000           0       8,000         155.95            .00       7,844.05    1.9% 
101830 65680  PRESCHOOL PROGRAM        8,000           0       8,000       3,232.90            .00       4,767.10   40.4% 
101830 65801  CONTRACTED SERVICE       46,200           0      46,200      18,593.67            .00      27,606.33   40.2% 
101830 65802  ANNEX UTILITIES        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
101830 65803  MISCELLANEOUS        7,500           0       7,500         328.85            .00       7,171.15    4.4% 
101830 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000       1,778.85            .00       1,221.15   59.3% 
101830 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        3,500           0       3,500         161.42            .00       3,338.58    4.6% 
101830 66031  THEATRE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101830 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE       12,500           0      12,500       2,743.25            .00       9,756.75   21.9% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION                       1,084,675           0   1,084,675     303,514.29            .00     781,160.71   28.0%

 
 

101840 HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 
_________________________________________

 
101840 64010  HARBOR MASTER FULL       57,424           0      57,424      13,348.80            .00      44,075.20   23.2% 
101840 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       14,100           0      14,100       9,888.13            .00       4,211.87   70.1% 
101840 65010  POSTAGE          500           0         500           2.50            .00         497.50     .5% 
101840 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,100           0       1,100         419.43            .00         680.57   38.1% 
101840 65030  TRANSPORTATION          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101840 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,800           0       1,800         171.69            .00       1,628.31    9.5% 
101840 65220  WATER          600           0         600          70.68            .00         529.32   11.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ahMKSy37I5T7BT6D6HATQhfyonaghFEmyveu0p9C3%2B/P%2BpGm2wFpWzoN8O70nCf/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5paW7q0UA4ZSMOMpe1XSI7T5elJvtj25uc5v9hMyZm34WO0QQOk5CPrbt8y0KtHa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V3OVnQ/4BdwEzOlTYq7AULEowCzjnemZJ1Jqqsu1w5pJnFQChslaZKSPfWGHaZnc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=veOv8XAgyN9rdyxerE65HTE/uR6dZY%2BDde1G8ab0SQ6KKu6MZg86aPHhQj3MIAQH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D4c09yIKvmOWiSEr6vkzqg5eEThHJsoBtRaGAXUbbyGImQqpK4ulgYBHwkMUDW/c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SKnV3gcaTOddeQjIRgYskIskQ87Gpq9eRMXb3jKxbAt%2BptlUJ7dwaTNd9XgtNLpn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3XVCMAuoItMsFeKQqQ02/9kX7HAkyUy4esorzdtFaHtJNuqcD3UMIvQhIr1nsNVu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UqB7Ng/fIl2rcfSl3zBpYezdhMEFMNVNymHp2cMbSd0YovL32KBpXO8IFsxidxih&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zzNnH1q797KoKemOgG%2BlqH4u2xPtuQkTrvrMCDf6NeH3loGR1d/imMPznyKw3T03&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HmZQufNi3bNS9Sl4zjbl2yHeySbamLzFpph7yoJ3iOrwYWIPJBberpkcbBqw2k5q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TE3HEclI0iPuBloASNm3UbBgk7QBWy37wox2HDcWZGiu%2BwW0LnDsK0rhpX7PigQ6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vlOj3ugzxeaS1WkCT3rKEsvS0DCNAyrFivv6/z1if9t1ULk6mZpztDJLQwoMeV%2B6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7/WM67KkBqFUp5%2BbKNnBIVp5GSAAuPCYZo9uU%2BAxPvl2KziDSoitLG3N3/dAHu0T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mQkGHEhd%2Bel2L/oQylOdAAr6y/Klh49bmTc0agi7qgGpOAYEEnC7L4LZynWg2lEt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wYuoUXis3vywOmfUgaxMzSjwu4LO4tyjm6wB9B8hADcREH13A9%2BZtO4ZhjBpT%2BlM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vsd/qQt3zrF/utoA9WmhH%2BigjputRlzWkTcs8hJlAWomRSpigf3EqvhJ6U6qX6vS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3t7AMmVhNgndIJG1Iv9CT9tAv6zmO48eaTxGKC3cVyhmiQ8%2BsiZQuCFwZyE%2B2nSl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5L%2BRxEApMrZ6rzuE2uiDr1ukw4WzXlIC4NqyIOh1kCsPkOob73No%2BlAEtHvvgiW8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jQ0UhIIKYcE/7D91Z%2B6Pthql95zovU%2BXtFOu2KA5NfXdjdJvW8eQfsUpkX7cypi/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nl0St2MIwpa0ekFknw3ybJMd23hq8XXqiDcj6hAQajPlyGIWZVuY09EwppUtDNwY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rvrLAlhNsVOmqG0ihIcxpGuL/X%2Bm4ersHTMSZFjkSGmsjrR6Zz6lgckxrYsrNNIx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n9Y44vUH52chBVhnYOSr%2B0zTFkHbYua429TUJrHZhHvJjDBFV0oE4D4T%2Bvuhcj5K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yb408So/vdoYPM8AW2eRGy70%2BhcXGVOrS5fC/BnZrkSQMZGes6MnQ5JBfxVZb9pU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e7siczWQ7k30JQA/I5iOyx2W63NDgEi1%2BdJI6fIveuByALlp58GzN50nhrA9sh6w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xz1OdpYgKXodpIeUENwh10CbHyJ4hrxc0%2BGCvJmRTkoXIjBYUBd1ivro6sI8mqqX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YOPcwcE13U5a3ejnzWqGp%2Bk5urND6hB4re5AcUB8st/iFbERamgJaOj1nkL0gpdm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SXESVmB74JUo1OtLIOtxEL2GwUlmgU63q3ouaxzufZ3fpWaa9eY%2Bo2yy2xke1V6q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vuW25DJiEZQZhh%2BzQ/jC8gZx/ad04CBARuwHGtGVfEBHhmbQ2Fm/md8Bwf29pys2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lAhwDjuMwU3SOdb4PM3/bmHlauRMI2KWZqxmvO2MOfbpDS1LFLujAlKNn0sax4L3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pZQzykFDiIoi7ZIeA1nlUfdbnpFJr81IFXUSW/aIg1RKaBORDJlxiTWuCrfkivxf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AX%2BmngxZRgb2tZ%2B3//R2i4tIARVHFy9JJekj24Wb2mMJW/uFe0Z8N7mZcTE5P65w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iHp6p9qRtcPJNv/nmLz7sIvmNDE0EfYlQPmUuiqJxAUnuPo9M2oFAIu1GSsSO8X0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XmuH7V6ckchNuNu0pdfMFzl%2BuSMZS81VcSZuRX9jeWh0JBf%2BNeCypMl7jCk7%2BM1q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XJqzl9n8vh06vLRn3VwTEK%2BoNdknj/D0N4dAtGe9Nk2%2B8Ofdv5FO9cnZP/E7zyZR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WobBaK6K51%2BNRgdQgEpLcGpnP%2BjoB%2B1rjGCccyW8%2B3lQ9dB435trqlWKBbLlKY/g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uXfsvPIrNBhj9UTFLZ3PD7yz5DFkotfutWF%2BJ3lvTcC4tOAiqXJg8qBo5owxwRdU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N/dz8pGNnmROwh3y7B7Wpqi1NOa223/x7nZL/ej0hO3LUKGd4uVP3gyLoFYGScZN&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     13
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101840 65240  DUMPSTERS/TRASH RE        1,000           0       1,000         171.00            .00         829.00   17.1% 
101840 65250  SEWER          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101840 65305  BOAT EQUIPMENT MAI        2,500           0       2,500       1,314.66            .00       1,185.34   52.6% 
101840 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        1,000           0       1,000         306.65            .00         693.35   30.7% 
101840 65452  SAFETY        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101840 65460  SIGNS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101840 65462  RIGGING       10,000           0      10,000       3,559.38            .00       6,440.62   35.6% 
101840 65463  SANITATION        3,500           0       3,500         922.00            .00       2,578.00   26.3% 
101840 65470  PROFESSIONAL  DEVE          550           0         550            .00            .00         550.00     .0% 
101840 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,500           0       2,500         167.10            .00       2,332.90    6.7% 
101840 65500  MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS        6,000           0       6,000       1,148.39            .00       4,851.61   19.1% 
101840 65521  UNIFORMS        1,000           0       1,000          35.98            .00         964.02    3.6% 
101840 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500           0         500         102.96            .00         397.04   20.6% 
101840 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 106,574           0     106,574      31,629.35            .00      74,944.65   29.7%

 
 

101930 RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         
_________________________________________

 
101930 64009  SOLID WASTE 40% CO       38,668           0      38,668       8,988.96            .00      29,679.04   23.2% 
101930 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      178,149           0     178,149      37,634.20            .00     140,514.80   21.1% 
101930 64030  OVERTIME        8,500           0       8,500       1,209.87            .00       7,290.13   14.2% 
101930 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        2,000           0       2,000         222.93            .00       1,777.07   11.1% 
101930 65030  TRANSPORTATION          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101930 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101930 65060  PRINTING        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101930 65090  ZERO WASTE PROGRAM        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
101930 65200  ELECTRICITY       11,275           0      11,275       2,409.13            .00       8,865.87   21.4% 
101930 65220  WATER          950           0         950         158.71            .00         791.29   16.7% 
101930 65230  FUEL OIL        1,230           0       1,230            .00            .00       1,230.00     .0% 
101930 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        3,500           0       3,500         572.52            .00       2,927.48   16.4% 
101930 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        1,000           0       1,000          13.48            .00         986.52    1.3% 
101930 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN        1,250           0       1,250         391.00            .00         859.00   31.3% 
101930 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       12,000           0      12,000       1,678.74            .00      10,321.26   14.0% 
101930 65312  TIRES & TUBES        3,000           0       3,000          94.40            .00       2,905.60    3.1% 
101930 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL      264,500           0     264,500      46,783.44            .00     217,716.56   17.7% 
101930 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0% 
101930 65521  UNIFORMS        2,000           0       2,000       1,600.00            .00         400.00   80.0% 
101930 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES        6,000           0       6,000       2,841.31            .00       3,158.69   47.4% 
101930 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250           0         250          66.65            .00         183.35   26.7% 
101930 66011  HAND TOOLS          200           0         200         100.00            .00         100.00   50.0% 
101930 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          250           0         250          57.36            .00         192.64   22.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L/aQzYlVZFLkt0BZwzGwLpFyPclnGqdxEtXcs7YLaip4skpuK%2BtPDbXWZezxvjnD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0l1MZ/E5tTzLIyp/oBO2Rubgqmy5/Wc2MJh2UiSRwKEBhqwJJ6VaLPp4mA6rnc40&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3yBHu0NQOHYmu%2BASnx/mdvU3Qnrq0t88OXrcVDefFCU9yvpBWzM%2Be//fD/8yYd2T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=34gvtbwuk2%2BvHtpDDudzp%2BhlRrrxTnYF0%2B0Q%2B4RvPx9I5gl0DAXBV1pt8u/mOviE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dW6VkLGiNwBjA2v9UYIIq8jhGq6oLvLidOifYLqk1MGA3jlK8ygZU1W/w1xYc3n/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2xrsNPlvbhlBZb2fDZBD4WhZdIZzA6pBbptxjZ89O/AQPl3lWcqHUl%2Blg4I3RGq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lYjyN4ZTNK3lCMZyFu9Z/BznTQg9Bstlnzlfj%2BS8Y5s2uLZoaVcUlZoBgIXLzCrw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ebzrK799EKLkTpENjOEExQxynK7uQ49kj%2Bor9I626mKubuHLgQL4D21L%2B%2ByMNF9N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Stej3gWLBRiG7gmmqByQnxMOj1gco0qKZczzRoUwwXSRTe6L9Njp45DhHCdeIxsl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q6u3WuzxMFAcQHKI8QuoPIyA%2BRvh4bg%2BT0xUFJm8kClgVfHxi0JOLeRxHtGSz62C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PWEV%2BcdHYpTaaUZjoBMDD3pDxWtn5jhWoMfTGBZD%2BY%2BQMmiCSz2Bc3mqcoXXIJ8p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JmojLT4rPkjOLRcVnc%2B%2BrNfzQZgqV2PUxZ7cdNXb7gBNNYdHWGsNaMXQDU3TuikD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0rt4EnepSBWZWJVUEhD4TnRNK2AMVY5VpxuqciOXqeTiT0cFrJ4RokI6Kc7MzWsB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ybimi6dFslMgdRfw0eUmuhDAi2OCDVjv2R9icx9H1AyW0Nb4ce59VRTnlMGJfZ1s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QZPidCrJoTi2nW2v790Y/%2B1o%2BKwGycItxQt4PZ/r7xYRYBDTSZ2RndgIKfjnoGoX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sp4TtygSwAWqabnXlB6nMFJ3/BMOzOXT1DgA9AdrWJuTckiSnuKfp7cya0cijxmA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tfTtL86MgyIbiCXlTAJC8ppe2QNeZU03zFwBE1d23WbuX%2B5dP/LXVpKGS6FpEzdO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=85NO2O53ELTztAzhSe1/nU/oVM/2hgv2a6mfQzCN3EFYjyUF/vnaCwIfa5oRBCwX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9OmKHQwyi7sMicar86Lo1VWm4UqGvnBAJxiup86ZYTj59K84n5UfReBnlbwPKQSj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w/aFKDv9Ru%2BqawfAn/LM6EKRZWUolagQvygcs0xPXXsDHiUR6yOjLXaW40%2ByC3/W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AlKqIeXbmuk72tNrNpTZ1kgXTlyVeL9hzT17nzU/AosxnM2Q5M4z6D7x0tT/jS4z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yi2/icB%2BwlDGbxR1pb6dTwlG8vkMWaetOCcuiu7xKB23XoPqMGPrjAtdcYuFkxQs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k1qHR0V8vrV0kLbBAwROv%2BSClVTCjXdAfUvfbRmXONDN3kd/IhI6PgIpcToT8JfS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TzokEVXqlOTbIf4hcXzU15wdup3LipvzAjkByHo50Y63Q3F3MpilE0CBMl021hqX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yrbs4VGxqWw9vgqayREMRJd9xDlPnktZXUiNn5oxlpZ/nUA/e7tt1MQ9r%2Blkq7fG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IU/Ub3joiDvrBenRgMuOUmSkQvEBCvELFudjkE4VhKQ9uEZp3gMBCFwWHA8eKe6J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BUsoyFqE8YfjHI7p3bUjpiXkFgNkEb8wcud30CQJCrGaZd5i06RJgDBvOAFdkEO8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D28syQkENDBukFhOsdIw/m/cxOtzOO6Kftp2zBO%2BdsVW4t26a%2BcayyKohEf8JmhN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fT4nP9poFl4bCz3y4lQPLe5TgcBRfU9XBiCpBplkzpNeGdWdgZTP2tHj7yxs6u2S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fwZuzfJe2aLcHnk3JsDS6wNj5Roz22CPDgHJSnS026nXwhZRYfxjrh9s7qrHNwi8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TtFCg2kTE2Qq5EmBBigmaDDz0S9zB1cvhl4KlywJkSaoIl0MQzkF165eQfLuKLEy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U0tAQXUlHMpjgb5YRTSqk4lVy8uxGE24bW0odu0MbPhyVJEUsFkpPG55VcCwZZUN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/hIJUjrDbscCYQ19WynTm%2Bg2YuBdDlW0f60a2LwJd3NOdcBi2E0xmrPYowLyhSaO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HBIRHsl/3/5g52cBj%2B9ij4rncZt8BtrSjmq9%2Bl6lNeKx9O%2BuYifAAM2LrtIbdmwR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dQWQxIWVonx%2BD/uw5IwqRO65oMQJGhoNVIZKMOWpUL7LbcXbzn0jMQk/J2vZLD2g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9RxSfBA0JTcmYprPARuv/iE8mu7PWQR6dijNQgQ5JkZq2mBxjvzY2rHfmaZjJKZU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NyEpZc9je8oRHaDObyRp8zJEhbeFabRGsDnZ/WpGUHnZlIo09Eg/7/C6uN%2BZEHoS&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     14
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101930 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        1,400           0       1,400         397.49            .00       1,002.51   28.4% 
101930 67516  PLANT EQUIPMENT MA       12,500           0      12,500            .00            .00      12,500.00     .0% 
101930 67553  ASPHALT SURFACE MA        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         569,322           0     569,322     105,220.19            .00     464,101.81   18.5%

 
 

103000 SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA     
_________________________________________

 
103000 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR      427,088           0     427,088      94,180.59            .00     332,907.41   22.1% 
103000 64070  WORKERS' COMP INSU      150,000           0     150,000      14,314.45            .00     135,685.55    9.5% 
103000 64090  RETIRED EMP MEDICA      202,988           0     202,988      53,695.98            .00     149,292.02   26.5% 
103000 64092  DISABILITY INSURAN       32,000           0      32,000       7,804.32            .00      24,195.68   24.4% 
103000 65101  MMA RISK POOL      176,077           0     176,077      89,302.00            .00      86,775.00   50.7% 
103000 65115  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE            0           0           0       8,647.61            .00      -8,647.61  100.0% 
103000 65150  MISCELLANEOUS INSU        4,600           0       4,600       1,443.00            .00       3,157.00   31.4% 
103000 65210  UNION CENTRAL LIFE        2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA      995,553           0     995,553     269,387.95            .00     726,165.05   27.1%

 
 

103001 SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL     
_________________________________________

 
103001 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU    1,160,623           0   1,160,623     326,991.71            .00     833,631.29   28.2% 
103001 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE       13,763           0      13,763       2,843.00            .00      10,920.00   20.7% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL    1,174,386           0   1,174,386     329,834.71            .00     844,551.29   28.1%

 
 

103002 RETIREMENT                         
_________________________________________

 
103002 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE      534,577           0     534,577     117,122.59            .00     417,454.41   21.9% 
103002 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR       26,710           0      26,710       4,252.62            .00      22,457.38   15.9% 

 
TOTAL RETIREMENT                         561,287           0     561,287     121,375.21            .00     439,911.79   21.6%

 
 

108000 ADULT ED                           
_________________________________________

 
108000 69480  ADULT EDUCATION FU       98,970           0      98,970            .00            .00      98,970.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9nCLBcUO7bGv/m2%2B4H4npcbs3NtmZ%2BZPF1JxuV5ha0ren3NJd3crP%2BPH%2B7Ekkwky&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PJb6OoBJ9mirPLlXSM5ct8om8wNpxIGPH2XL1ES4gvnB26UGoqOYNmNljyGyr6gA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LalpdTgjVMTtrD8KH9gn2uHhCxrxH91wzaI%2BamKTAbYiwvDclo8PYxCiJcQeiOqv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2%2BQxfUqR9ggp4hoOBSTKQkdOahiRIiMX%2BDHogoETr8KgiSHMV9hVpTny5Tk5nj1e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=41olCSbseC/7d5/OrTD4aqdxi6DTjz3MLzkyiUxiFRSREVo6DK0xa3dRt7hzCNSQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kjXbebbyWqk1JPOMns4IM/NvW2Y/iry2T1phMVNNJHNG44uC/200/3c%2BfesyMpJL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bIGID1ol8kbVpk7049M6YtA0BDHWSByZ0b/MY0G7HLaoSUbNAetBR7w2ptPMaa0N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y6eec0ikb1xYcXs6Tx592T%2BKueL/FTTRcwOFrYxVdOg5khhM7IslVz220QqSdHh7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XLSO4xS9H7T%2BLWX26zeSsb/tfJu6zJjJLLTofFjOmJm/zI0lipiYHU1e4dGae0%2Bs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pBjmnP6OdHSDT%2Bg7/uFkYUxcPg13h0EwT/irN36MEI1hn%2BL2cIIsnWwLH6mq80nz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Bc/VbXIXS4foPxOI%2BzXMh9/bR1nwnCrIWmPovd2yxJQVAaAxvTSPKORah0i8tYL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W%2BjlWLFEhthmrq4OB1DIXhSp%2B9I7LgPsqHdy68K9e%2B0yzNV0KJIgx%2Bj1TCyBjzas&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kEMG/719CE1Ecd3JdikrHLojdVxc7ZFgTVClZdcalBW9%2BRaE1dt7GZDmBQlXEQnm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B76t5eu77ILSkwDLohtMFC4WS2/gYZEKLL%2BYPXZA6XfJ5gvjDYdNnfnGwvuL1YRE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TVE84yBQFeI9DuLOl8bKx6CyuRyqHqiXU1bHIOZLeqSzU4y0HMpPz2eHJOE23aCs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VLpkkNIlbf%2B/kau2TiSY5iUKZlhOXoIdKtSSiUrGbJUHMqZVegt/DcXT2V2rBhSv&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     15
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL ADULT ED                            98,970           0      98,970            .00            .00      98,970.00     .0%
 
 

1111 TOWN REVENUE                       
_________________________________________

 
1111 43001  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE   -9,822,356           0  -9,822,356 -25,679,320.08            .00  15,856,964.08  261.4% 
1111 43003  PROPERTY TAX ABATEME            0           0           0      55,000.00            .00     -55,000.00  100.0% 
1111 43004  PAYMENT IN LIEU OF T       -5,000           0      -5,000            .00            .00      -5,000.00     .0% 
1111 43006  HOMESTEAD EXEMPT STA     -275,000           0    -275,000    -179,424.00            .00     -95,576.00   65.2% 
1111 43007  TREE GROWTH REVENUE       -2,758           0      -2,758            .00            .00      -2,758.00     .0% 
1111 43031  EXCISE TAX AUTOMOBIL   -1,800,000           0  -1,800,000    -578,817.25            .00  -1,221,182.75   32.2% 
1111 43032  EXCISE TAX BOAT      -27,500           0     -27,500      -2,287.10            .00     -25,212.90    8.3% 
1111 43109  SIGN PERMITS       -3,000           0      -3,000      -3,466.00            .00         466.00  115.5% 
1111 43110  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEE     -280,000           0    -280,000     -96,834.75            .00    -183,165.25   34.6% 
1111 43113  BOARD OF ASSESSMENT         -200           0        -200            .00            .00        -200.00     .0% 
1111 43114  ADDITIONAL LAND USE       -4,400           0      -4,400      -1,630.00            .00      -2,770.00   37.0% 
1111 43115  PLANNING FEES (SUBDI      -16,000           0     -16,000      -3,250.80            .00     -12,749.20   20.3% 
1111 43120  TOWN CLERK FEES      -24,000           0     -24,000      -9,087.60            .00     -14,912.40   37.9% 
1111 43121  WILDLIFE AGENT FEE       -1,200           0      -1,200        -200.00            .00      -1,000.00   16.7% 
1111 43122  ANIMAL WELFARE AGENT       -1,600           0      -1,600         -67.00            .00      -1,533.00    4.2% 
1111 43130  TOWN REGISTRATION FE      -27,000           0     -27,000      -8,274.00            .00     -18,726.00   30.6% 
1111 43135  HWY PERMITS & FEES       -1,000           0      -1,000            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0% 
1111 43140  SOLID WASTE PERMITS      -50,000           0     -50,000     -33,982.00            .00     -16,018.00   68.0% 
1111 43145  SOLID WASTE RECYCLIN     -120,000           0    -120,000      -5,385.56            .00    -114,614.44    4.5% 
1111 43147  DINGHY FEES      -13,000           0     -13,000        -672.00            .00     -12,328.00    5.2% 
1111 43148  TRANSIENT SLIP RENTA       -5,000           0      -5,000      -3,577.00            .00      -1,423.00   71.5% 
1111 43149  KPA APPLICATION FEES       -1,000           0      -1,000            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0% 
1111 43150  MOORING FEES      -97,500           0     -97,500      -8,286.00            .00     -89,214.00    8.5% 
1111 43151  LAUNCH FEE      -15,500           0     -15,500      -8,149.68            .00      -7,350.32   52.6% 
1111 43152  TRANSIENT MOORING       -8,500           0      -8,500        -930.00            .00      -7,570.00   10.9% 
1111 43153  WAIT LIST FEE       -1,600           0      -1,600         -60.00            .00      -1,540.00    3.8% 
1111 43154  HARBOR & WATER USAGE       -5,000           0      -5,000      -3,657.20            .00      -1,342.80   73.1% 
1111 43156  PIER USAGE FEE       -1,000           0      -1,000      -1,350.00            .00         350.00  135.0% 
1111 43157  MOORING LATE FEE         -500           0        -500            .00            .00        -500.00     .0% 
1111 43160  FORT FOSTER FEES     -255,000           0    -255,000    -193,114.00            .00     -61,886.00   75.7% 
1111 43165  SPRINKLER PERMITS         -250           0        -250        -100.00            .00        -150.00   40.0% 
1111 43210  LIEN FEES      -15,000           0     -15,000      -6,219.20            .00      -8,780.80   41.5% 
1111 43220  PENALTY INTEREST      -38,000           0     -38,000     -15,060.48            .00     -22,939.52   39.6% 
1111 43221  LIBRARY FINES & FEES      -10,200           0     -10,200            .00            .00     -10,200.00     .0% 
1111 43222  LIBRARY RENTAL INCOM       -3,600           0      -3,600            .00            .00      -3,600.00     .0% 
1111 43310  SALE OF ORDINANCES,            0           0           0      -2,412.84            .00       2,412.84  100.0% 
1111 43320  RECREATION FEES   -1,010,000           0  -1,010,000    -251,479.59            .00    -758,520.41   24.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2t6xodSV3Kf6RBZA3W8ft2vzk0FL%2B0oYxyAeOGKCphgJ%2BXXoyaiV1AzHLvZ3ml6X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pa93w9YAefSrQGx9QgZlB565qF5hKVqtUuALZLSuFe%2BsAwY/i/SvQ/E5NNdKPCCy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=syMgbdZCwJUx9l0/9VjA19/9YylWS/Y96z2vNmnZvzxbBgJqQhyIUq6/z6tHq/T4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=smTnZDfG%2BAhwi8d6HkGOLFRg1LFrW0hrzONwr7HkutpUDgyJ/AbLPl0K8u3gf6zR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LOyD24usvQ/uHhFaneIxSeEUihssPaxp1GE60ZEmmMjidxV/QUFcrAf5/doh4cyP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j4vgdlod7hLeNHo1mYMyn3RGugAoW2sJ1oNnN1bhZ8V2uOeN0jXSTj0dAhcXvgUW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XE5vZt3tQVETDUBmsyk%2BrN2RsaL09tCu8z9yho2EadaN/fBIgg4vbQWcqsj9XVLb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0S/oIB9YlOp8fNHSi/W8UAMllb1pGlIJfQb88tLsRcWjKYa0ayXssfcSX5/iOzni&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=owd0G2ulQZDtAOu53fbAP1/euRTX7s1x8QRfOQ8OHCldkYfAdfvrBF2XXEcOGwm%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J2KvbQi%2BhvnXrGjIkpRajodKoptfw/4KH4tRUU23z0aulUAGDML9LWwL5XAGsJhc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UrN5zSpKG1rPI9D3AkgqcYVW4uASPbkGPANsetoS/3yNcia4WiRbBnWeAnKRwt%2By&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdFjOvXermPHj6rN6O6jpASed2No6e9hrqVxRnm43F4I5OLDFFqvOqdHwLrEZQOI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7mZkHXTVSI29yvtGn%2BP5q8TXqtGUolXTXGryWyXpZbukoNyUXVloOP0JmfkRAwOz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lRjM5HiiIXG8VoQo9qDvgBfCRWkF%2BGfJdDqufqknF6d/svrB/G0u5risS9PC77u5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mn1SWl9bDBpVMzVdVK5aebILIL7YkhueYUWrPUlA%2B7Fe2rThksa%2Bhzqw9RnwZidB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eBndSVgPCYGdqp/fYg578pgy5tilgZolwPdsUgo0vlyHV8Cq9mScDXNgspQbtSgy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CXWoALEpoAyx0/ALWdYog7T7ju0uFn6PAQKqmBdU7vo5ZjGsmItlPaFGoAHg3YPW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8nbqzhKFP6cyFiOweKbxAjbirC41eRKlXwC7bhpQETLrqU3zYd6YrTE7Q%2Bd5I%2Bb6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6jaO2hsa/K%2B/7MaE9FGh2ZC0rWv55xPtvWMsq4gu%2BaZrP6zEa8NjBZ9j99J%2BLtle&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mcdRrjmAP5PdwmGBUrFwtBoh9uxsQLrAUNEXdu/tMcQ%2B4SAaLzxcxAob3QIV8zFZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VHO3fZfaS9CfGEwaalgRx5Xp90FHGKJvsQoiDrcJbkIOx3NBtFXtfCA67jGsmqRI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VfxknIvZ3JSeJ/M1XFx1FQrIEhOuhG3gTnBjhLH489e4nukSBco7MvMrO5tWlpap&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9IwDIbPnApbCXMsfQv00L0ZvOrC9pC6Kf6nsPg0p83awLAWuV9y6N8GFQywWaQiM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wytvkOxwAr0Yr1zInpZa3Xgwj5bEnFmw5E9EHo34vFvz5zEqFM85Y8q9UmNE7/K4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N8NVjTpnF8LAoWS7UV/6bFZBi/LDuIWjKHhV4VqFwzh2FFvvrGKp5XVPeMqAhbXw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lBMV7HyIrnmpj84Qs%2BPCeooD4z8xyW%2BrsesiouqlPxJNV/VVM8HgJvY38KTFcsU0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=24D8edOM5qBhz15BlFLmzXTlDIa0gSa16%2BrNTxwXakMNZfcvny9r4Ily2yUknaD2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Db0bwZ8XNiXbXYz/FV2alWMydiD7oeZwnl6okeIitOmXOPGkGT6dcH6sLCgafb9p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SN7DbkYDw9lFi30XfD4c99tMQp7JH6pdJWt78qdbEHBDFNREDIirXnlZFMMfOBwN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hL%2BmGCF3nngBb9qfWLP8vxfOa3xiVKaUSH5Z0tgVmo2dr/bfC%2B9lZmvIoY2YE1XB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ixbJ%2By4QwD5ASx4Q4zxB6KjMZ48jhJu1mHPTHVjffq2ps4j6h/6EJV3pWbn83c66&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7O8WyxthuxiVLwpthUFB0RSxWBh6D8jPSDzaavE2h%2BJoehAnJtw2mYi7jj53Uj/n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aJ4sscp6n39VoWGd7I9Uir8tSMAgze7mzJDPoI7X%2BQU8Rwxh5aENFofal2TY3eLW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F4PEjX7S0JD%2BJeFawcMouCICyJwfVVksuwHEqcCPoHKvzIlSsYExlUU4qSNt6c6J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=efJ%2BwKNblvENpvaC8sTaARYVz1YnGLkMValU14QXshMX6FlbzxWec9BJWi7D%2BwBR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Qbg42SVZYqphrjJwPZwU2Lo1F%2Bn92XnKugq1JQO2KwBXDO42l9WiHq5YjuAEWEK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lo1/GsrU72W2T/3poofQ6AmD0ZDiKnAxyjZkZHvWZlqT1y2WNQymy3RrZrFgBNHO&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     16
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
1111 43330  ANIMAL CONTROL       -6,500           0      -6,500        -458.00            .00      -6,042.00    7.0% 
1111 43335  POSTAGE            0           0           0          -4.40            .00           4.40  100.0% 
1111 43336  PHOTO COPIES         -350           0        -350        -131.00            .00        -219.00   37.4% 
1111 43351  ACCIDENT REPORTS       -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,692.26            .00      -1,307.74   56.4% 
1111 43352  PARKING TICKETS      -19,000           0     -19,000     -13,420.00            .00      -5,580.00   70.6% 
1111 43353  GUN PERMITS       -2,000           0      -2,000        -110.00            .00      -1,890.00    5.5% 
1111 43354  ELIOT DISPATCHING SE     -108,000           0    -108,000            .00            .00    -108,000.00     .0% 
1111 43355  ORDINANCE FINES         -350           0        -350        -350.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43356  WITNESS FEES         -300           0        -300         -35.00            .00        -265.00   11.7% 
1111 43358  FALSE ALARMS         -880           0        -880        -690.00            .00        -190.00   78.4% 
1111 43359  AMBULANCE DISPTACH F      -16,000           0     -16,000      -4,000.00            .00     -12,000.00   25.0% 
1111 43410  MDOT HWY MAINTENANCE      -11,500           0     -11,500            .00            .00     -11,500.00     .0% 
1111 43420  STATE REVENUE SHARIN     -460,000           0    -460,000    -161,737.97            .00    -298,262.03   35.2% 
1111 43421  STATE PARK FEE REV S         -275           0        -275            .00            .00        -275.00     .0% 
1111 43443  RESTITUTION INCOME/U       -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,140.70            .00      -1,859.30   38.0% 
1111 43470  STATE OF MAINE GENER      -45,000           0     -45,000      -3,379.60            .00     -41,620.40    7.5% 
1111 43480  MARY SAFFORD WILDES      -25,000           0     -25,000     -15,000.00            .00     -10,000.00   60.0% 
1111 43510  INTEREST ON INVESTME      -40,000           0     -40,000     -29,097.32            .00     -10,902.68   72.7% 
1111 43530  MISCELLANEOUS REVENU      -20,000           0     -20,000      -4,375.54            .00     -15,624.46   21.9% 
1111 43540  SEWER DEPT RENT      -22,900           0     -22,900            .00            .00     -22,900.00     .0% 
1111 43555  SNOWMOBILE/HANDICAP/         -655           0        -655            .00            .00        -655.00     .0% 
1111 43560  GMH HOUSING     -286,000           0    -286,000     -70,794.45            .00    -215,205.55   24.8% 
1111 43576  TRANSFER IN FROM OTH      -50,000           0     -50,000            .00            .00     -50,000.00     .0% 
1111 43580  USE OF CARRY FORWARD            0           0           0      -2,100.00            .00       2,100.00  100.0% 
1111 45020  MMA W/C DIVIDEND       -9,000           0      -9,000     -27,718.00            .00      18,718.00  308.0% 
1111 45025  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFI      -47,741           0     -47,741            .00            .00     -47,741.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN REVENUE                   -15,119,115           0 -15,119,115 -27,378,328.37            .00  12,259,213.37  181.1%

 
TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND               -1,985,017       2,100  -1,982,917 -22,686,071.64            .00  20,703,154.64 1144.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -15,119,115           0 -15,119,115 -27,382,314.27            .00  12,263,199.27
TOTAL EXPENSES   13,134,098       2,100  13,136,198   4,696,242.63            .00   8,439,955.37

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=54MX5FMIqQM2gRw9np8cpHQseuYPCAaIkwHyjZShskqIBs3zBJPIAUa68P7z7MDL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pW7RzOyjVEi4pre1igLwUjLsAChKTcyFgxMbRRh2Uo91/w7pf5M7zDjTGBT4IK94&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jMIqxE49i0WWQxgi4XlJ5MAn1wua%2B8MSOW2%2Bhp2KaziTjwiORNDlLCgc9SxeWZel&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/i0B7PXTBDmlGRpJoT9mgS%2B1/1hg%2BuqSJthkoVRwcoswC4m/0POTZur45e0CO18g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZeYXsgGvoPVMbN7vxGjlULhlfJuXXonSp26GivlGdYAULcaDi1yFeLjrz6FjvqUa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=98//Uh/rMKuki42uZRfZju/txbENlZdhZo6CZ1mtmR8rBqtrIKo2tVGuT7wfgcNs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mf9Nq8j9tURa23CeAuHGCUiy/MGJjh6Q1uTsmSbEkZUB3Wvn8s%2BA%2BjfGd6K82WZL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CPopy1oOMAeU%2BdVZTL9L0k9p22ugJEOkUb3Lmdfv/sev5tP%2BH9Gqq3vqOYxXAuUS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vwr/hw5WyMz0u3rBAoJ4u8s9lOe8wivX8FsFcJCpdGehK50oAW8TJY5krjaQVWlz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sRu/otutUtYwrMpV9NN1CHpPNCpx2koY2BzzAnkiFrVB9jlzYYc/D8TiDkfN91Ox&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h8%2BHhDJ3QLea5XThNzGJRZNpWobNMCGcop8qDr3DjSSowNcYQSnDWoFci82bMBPu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nSOfjigOxFWVhPW0LyDviinEyKTHncbVbNsXdDrObIXFbPKQaOVpfJpGRD5V0EcG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cD0snRKNkq%2Bap/dA81bosonf4o/4bfwXhMs3DtMOfNYkAX85BZ4gD6DZfGyHTuSn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SAgTMY8OiX/jZVbQqVrgucfSaQ2sTrdWe3Pv/YG8FSbrrJXnDzBbUfIbRXJ8t%2BNB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jJjwEQ6MVSejhn4z2FQ%2B9maKlLBInNU8whB78EUZPwwMPl%2Bu6SeA8WKXf4GXGonO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oMwOyT4EQ0Aq8YlJy9aU7nDIXk7%2BcJe/Jzj2izOIYCZ/TJt8LSrq2qLR68iphTh5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ipflovkN9fTrrioR2vkItKNkAsKAVqSDBXeUtgbVkN/3U1jKCtmUR%2BNeEmjBO6pP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ojrxngRWV%2Bv64MjmnsGldhh5LcYB3nz9qsx%2B5MEjieyLKx5sJe04bwAtmDZrvxos&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7X%2BPoFxIbciOxFA2Dc7eZ%2Bsh3f1IY2khGkUEzpg9i3xlFZYFc6YSR5TQfi390Mwe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nPyvsDMvkN2pZxPtGARrfYMt7QJH7kPG3RHMc%2Be86%2BCwCZZWressSUzp8aAO5WUE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oOnoLZI%2BjMvdafHw0tYJoeOOoOVWTQ2OX7JHduLAxwk9t/yxAsNu0L21o4reFqFF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xX%2BkPriMrXXPuZxOagBPxOKJ2BtIVev5X7Ep1H8NZtBaBnEZZStkas61YIqmewxN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EZFeel67mqY/aHywQuqSadcksTA3LAdHATf%2B%2BfE7V7Kb3wlb/D9mWQsYPsa19Qte&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8tfHfpu6K3MsPeY/qrbfCfppW0eiYAE6IVtJXUxXQUnFTX5t3OOzC9GG2rXGbL9g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HRNYuZZ/1ZIXq/JsLO7oPDa5XhEdiIzs80tMR3jEsJ5PIyjU4gx%2BMPddQJ9j6z%2Bs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e0k4lRcVLAW7xDxndEKC4uj2ppnx4Ctn4%2Bff26MeY4UMEUm0EkxG9kqeta9iJ4rR&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:17    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     17
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL   -1,985,017       2,100  -1,982,917 -22,686,071.64            .00  20,703,154.64 1144.1%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kendra Amaral **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:29    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

6000 SEWER FUND                         
_________________________________________

 
6000 43220  PENALTY INTEREST       -3,000           0      -3,000      -3,238.42            .00         238.42  107.9% 
6000 43360  SPECIAL CONTRACT REV            0           0           0      -3,545.00            .00       3,545.00  100.0% 
6000 45001  REVENUE US NAVY     -585,000           0    -585,000    -121,714.80            .00    -463,285.20   20.8% 
6000 45002  REVENUE US NAVY HOUS     -123,000           0    -123,000     -28,976.71            .00     -94,023.29   23.6% 
6000 45003  REVENUE OTHER      -45,000           0     -45,000     -31,227.50            .00     -13,772.50   69.4% 
6000 45004  REVENUE TOWN OF ELIO     -208,000           0    -208,000     -48,167.63            .00    -159,832.37   23.2% 
6000 45005  REVENUE NEW SEWER   -1,500,000           0  -1,500,000    -420,121.15            .00  -1,079,878.85   28.0% 
6000 45006  EXPANSION ASSESSMENT      -50,000           0     -50,000     -15,266.57            .00     -34,733.43   30.5% 
6000 45007  SEWER INTEREST REVEN      -15,000           0     -15,000      -3,427.45            .00     -11,572.55   22.8% 

 
TOTAL SEWER FUND                      -2,529,000           0  -2,529,000    -675,685.23            .00  -1,853,314.77   26.7%

 
 

602702 SEWER LINES                        
_________________________________________

 
602702 64010  SEWER LINES LABOR            0           0           0       8,600.45            .00      -8,600.45  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SEWER LINES                              0           0           0       8,600.45            .00      -8,600.45  100.0%

 
 

602709 PUMP STATIONS                      
_________________________________________

 
602709 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       58,879           0      58,879      10,613.14            .00      48,265.86   18.0% 
602709 65015  CELLULAR PHONE          600           0         600         122.93            .00         477.07   20.5% 
602709 65200  ELECTRICITY       50,815           0      50,815       2,578.99            .00      48,236.01    5.1% 
602709 65220  WATER        1,000           0       1,000          58.97            .00         941.03    5.9% 
602709 65315  PUMP STATION GENER        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
602709 65467  CONTRACTED SERVICE       45,000           0      45,000         690.00            .00      44,310.00    1.5% 
602709 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       28,350           0      28,350      13,230.40            .00      15,119.60   46.7% 
602709 65691  PUMP STATION LINE       12,000           0      12,000       2,738.31            .00       9,261.69   22.8% 
602709 65692  LINE LABOR / MISC       17,317           0      17,317            .00            .00      17,317.00     .0% 
602709 65930  PUMP STATION ALARM        6,700           0       6,700         781.50            .00       5,918.50   11.7% 
602709 66300  SUPPLIES - SEWER L          600           0         600         516.06            .00          83.94   86.0% 
602709 66320  PUMP STATION PARTS       14,000           0      14,000      12,542.74            .00       1,457.26   89.6% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATIONS                      236,261           0     236,261      43,873.04            .00     192,387.96   18.6%

 
 

602715 PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)            
_________________________________________

 
602715 64010  PUMP STATION # 6LA       22,000           0      22,000       1,808.33            .00      20,191.67    8.2% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mJYHa3ZKVeq6RyZhMwdjNx5Xk3qr4KDLh4DVfuoXzkaMl%2Bxj1Putjhz7ytaeVNRN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LGAi2OUgzqftVSUsEFEMfKlcKHRWjU3QlZhwuhT6R7ul8grvksWd42ZtqZQz3gRy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mm6AUSBxSIrJccEnjQblsOjEumZujMc%2B5hN6ENORVCK/UnLXAuQ8RjFXPoT/W203&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WwRllo3uVygerPjdwiLFlXzz3xW%2BA/ig6xY//8hTBIMVIs5WfBqbcLET498TBdfs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ehvn4kFfQzZZMvKNM98yLAdg9HbU1jQHwebV21bmFzChRWonwFGHwABjVqgYaprS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b0U3VsQZn%2BIz6k9q1v7yqub91E80Avk/ZFd/aeuBt%2B9jdbbHn4PIO/M1OfY47xBW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/XFRI8LSzxry0ocPuzLiLhL7EZIKuECMCP77%2BaoZZvbUo%2BzoIUBCHhI5vHtz6L2z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZyR9AX91lTfh/P5BUr8o2bqrBmFZGqoCkaAR8v02Sq8Xmu7pAAfZMWqTciEJbxjU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cGZFkmZDCEiROPtjyoIDqzItZx%2Bqj/7c2Lnu9TEM0ZvZNwSEgV4UCOq0tZSTWXuH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oHtOfEoEis0HYL7ECyYv%2BDhXV0XoOyqGlwJw/H15S%2B7mG9tkcCb2muY7RL9AaT18&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IZPYtsWPQgP/96n0PSNuDfxRwz2myYlvzyXtzu8bgCY1YGnmbVe41G4nmUgJX%2Bra&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=41Tb8CJh9GZ4P%2BPxeRawPiKVPHe%2BcxQMjmQO8t1hRKelaM7lywkGkLVFhXsJ3g6Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=35lMZVkrdknuRA/cQjge2jd%2BCzgz2I3pihLDTuPY8p4piRrU%2B%2Bg%2BnyDlZAxsBUIp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uPXZP35y%2BfLFDeZjWT7dZbd1hJgJh41EnN%2BVACDcsTy2THy8VvZ9M1ddGkuUBkqn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=chWS2btYD0UKhi5NOxYtBfpYLJxjKQmZP/JIa3XwqsW%2BbV80SAUQbKn2NjeoAHuG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mzLCrGMKSOKXIJUiU9Y0%2BpB5xnxpZMrmLDCrumS54Cp0D91uosHxWGq2hmYTSVSf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0jzMI1jXS3JKljDKXqNDY09UBroJfOcuo9YfgPuKOHZJmigwLgBtEfWJ1lcSgKgM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iuYzAqNjejA7RdbsDowUmKUacPqTH61oCIlZhvDmoZu81c26kPEacMSqlokCAulX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qAdz%2BwQdcX6WvQLAdipWg1a84RhxCPjTYMajKqPayJ42jNyu9FtXJdAfU%2BCvXKJI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GqY/ZKVAZjsEnHBtauaq8eYnh7kZZ6PMt3hlu9vUc8vg%2BpyU%2BSkT7Dwe8WaBOT%2Bz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7tn84Hf7ncLjjIC8CZwly%2BWSJmy%2B3lpNTv5ihDQmKbEsn65ZmxE%2BdfsPCJa8cHg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uVNIb2NZFbOoo/4gFNIUYTPJUzdvWKqMCSWYqqBDDNf%2BJM4DOhpasHH01HmOa/cM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PU5MTnAxgrT%2BbGL4PthMVff708TONKRg3sc0n1VGGstC17gCq3kQKO6dP4grOSDs&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:29    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602715 65200  PUMP STATION # 6 E       15,000           0      15,000         910.83            .00      14,089.17    6.1% 
602715 65220  PUMP STATION # 6 W        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
602715 65315  PUMP STATION GENER          800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
602715 65480  PUMP STATION # 6 C        6,000           0       6,000       3,801.00            .00       2,199.00   63.4% 
602715 65930  PUMP STATION # 6 A          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
602715 66300  PUMP STATION # 6 S        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
602715 66320  PUMP STATION # 6 P        4,000           0       4,000          78.56            .00       3,921.44    2.0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)             50,100           0      50,100       6,598.72            .00      43,501.28   13.2%

 
 

602716 PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)           
_________________________________________

 
602716 64010  PUMP STATION # 7 L       19,242           0      19,242       3,425.49            .00      15,816.51   17.8% 
602716 65200  PUMP STATION # 7 E        4,600           0       4,600         370.98            .00       4,229.02    8.1% 
602716 65220  PUMP STATION # 7 W          230           0         230            .00            .00         230.00     .0% 
602716 65315  PUMP STATION GENER          425           0         425            .00            .00         425.00     .0% 
602716 65480  PUMP STATION # 7 C        4,784           0       4,784            .00            .00       4,784.00     .0% 
602716 65930  PUMP STATION # 7 A          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
602716 66300  PUMP STATION # 7 S           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
602716 66320  PUMP STATION # 7 P        1,550           0       1,550            .00            .00       1,550.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)            31,181           0      31,181       3,796.47            .00      27,384.53   12.2%

 
 

602750 TREATMENT PLANT                    
_________________________________________

 
602750 64010  TREATMENT PLANT LA      175,000           0     175,000      49,154.38            .00     125,845.62   28.1% 
602750 64019  PLANT MAINT LABOR       50,893           0      50,893       5,343.49            .00      45,549.51   10.5% 
602750 64030  OVERTIME       45,000           0      45,000      11,792.05            .00      33,207.95   26.2% 
602750 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE            0           0           0       9,073.72            .00      -9,073.72  100.0% 
602750 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR            0           0           0       6,626.82            .00      -6,626.82  100.0% 
602750 65020  TREATMENT PLANT TE        3,400           0       3,400         858.50            .00       2,541.50   25.3% 
602750 65040  TREATMENT PLANT ED        5,200           0       5,200       1,077.00            .00       4,123.00   20.7% 
602750 65200  TREATMENT PLANT EL      105,000           0     105,000       7,959.01            .00      97,040.99    7.6% 
602750 65220  TREATMENT PLANT WA        5,006           0       5,006         823.73            .00       4,182.27   16.5% 
602750 65230  TREATMENT PLANT FU       16,000           0      16,000            .00            .00      16,000.00     .0% 
602750 65310  TREATMENT PLANT MO       48,743           0      48,743       4,080.88            .00      44,662.12    8.4% 
602750 65316  TREATMENT PLANT GE        2,240           0       2,240            .00            .00       2,240.00     .0% 
602750 65410  TREATMENT PLANT CO        7,998           0       7,998       5,416.49            .00       2,581.51   67.7% 
602750 65480  TREATMENT PLANT OT       60,000           0      60,000      27,884.58            .00      32,115.42   46.5% 
602750 65500  TREATMENT PLANT BL        2,000           0       2,000         443.94            .00       1,556.06   22.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K1/yEusqN/gHsR7hkwXNYvYVWU/Nbe%2BuLsb9jdLgH1KTO3gRGINVs6PSCr73GL0h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IHX5QX9gewCvz2NwxIiAlVSQgVHprEpbj8n/yb%2B4%2BPnkl1hi7xPoBgPqEsz%2BYUZ8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z0oQaMqu36dJnoPr%2BeR0cF2oHAX4k1L/9cXMYcyF2/HJa5Jg1wDlzcrgVhaUdIl4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ruF%2BmE0iqgKZ8D3KMwVu04zGTuTuBmvIInPJNQ9yJK79fN3jCb9%2Bh8rc79MXONvZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vjb4aeU7D7j/eulHkyUEdOk9N2FRLHZM1ZQbm412LzdhlWjjZYoDBNDtIcdhvm6W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJjMw3adcDWOlPwfzFvT5ECYGgggPEyUcDQZ07D9ktODuNdfjz6msHFixFyJiO/W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=30gZGQ8sBYupEw24tIfi5WyBlB80RY0eovESg3WUmwPtVx1is1/mXTQ8TkznKFdY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BrJ0obzoSeL3jv09AOkaCdNWi16Edk9XwSwbtlytpGhCK8lOeEgtMcqGFhNKh4Lo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IaIj%2BrDth1590Jk8LlKXvrXKzVa376Vu7oRf8rJmroj258poZh1wrgLYsx4ZQH%2BV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jvSL8kf%2BZsylY2iIwwi6nhmpdhfehDELb16dMkPPpkMeeloKqFB//SouAn12QcQ4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2E/dhhpdbh/ieZBv2RU2vePCLsg055nNhyVY5N5n/JK1KoO4V06IMNElM4VLyJwC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LHihMKIwWuCKVQ/I1B3to6mpEkW6kTHCEfznPW0ewlNOoIE348FybwZaIIa0PknZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gt5k19c0y3IDsT4/yZoSChyzxjIpdJxeieylYRwtFPUTLx7xHg/s3l0CRzSBO9SU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lt3bzonZ5KSy4RbMDFeGBN/dk4Egrub1T9IInPVjd0%2BLNn6aCDOhv2FqIXo%2B0SDV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P5ohxk31ddpCPmdoVYbT%2BEmAh7gkbx1EQ5KDCchhTUT9CX3yVqSiA2DwCUeZGgNN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ShU/w/I1B5AdGwDLndeuUBmXvGmfAnTUKT18mwr5yoQ8nxBmS6TNGwXAu21iQ0oj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rL7maeTGOdZII/tNuVPIZ63Th9tVS32DDleqwtfpllCme4cRjin5dBqxmKglGdPF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=06M0feDhBGOn534g9Wb2uRulOl2W20eiK64e0esR7fAw2sfD5AkzRyVMO0uwzfEy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZFEHGZugQO%2BA73OqW3LK4YJXXTMotKdHbKXBtIYxOIuwWsDEuefGmOHL%2B7ZQyPPv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H4hRVmi0lAtMONm%2BZ1TnozauapGSVpRK/Pl0Pe3TapPGP602bXxCCHq5xqnvs4ig&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4aLM5W/mnS7wRWwvETBarAKkopiBYKXO3ZLbB8iBqMOdJ4kVyR2i%2B2GLODGrQi1q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UMlEaVtnJUIg8%2BXbPerNua/xtylqbBoTUZMLzv1qiJpDl%2BVzVQrhznmOUVtWnPoL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AEyaQiasM7t/KCCHbZsit/mPR00YgkzAaFMlGiXqip%2BqWSkwGyFL0qpN%2Bubld6Wb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MWNQovZ2ygHyFA7GMxzy%2BaPuaCgI9i0PBdbSQtJkVChVFYC0u82Iz6DxrQe/Poep&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U5VNyqP1K/abFHDJb74YX68j8bg/q6ZBn10xMftk7NgveFOnwdczjZEEHS/jHnN4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jQCx/F7sL367iuMUWRicKSLuP%2Bnfgfj0i5L4UiDEdO4wxbDRWTkKxM0Y9zuWf23k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K2txhKQRWCulnQRBDS2RG67/sAG8jAYElLAanBk4PE6lvAbYNtp4mWeFKyrQ0Y6T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S5Vvh94SeQdBAdG9/r/MvxNWIiCGESJ%2BeoGd94dU/S4Cid5R3woiDjoeW6b2T1dw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ggRTztNhe4OmCnwMI0/ZmN8noOErvfM4oHJ4QK5JMVh0cjAxsIxhnhM7UIG9kty&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bp1xLHp5GZTc4Ca5WfjF3peJ56m87Upsje65SEr1ozvU6VUQ%2B2PKAihb46QAsUyB&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:29    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602750 65700  TREATMENT PLANT EX        2,000           0       2,000       1,440.72            .00         559.28   72.0% 
602750 65930  ALARMS        2,000           0       2,000         959.20            .00       1,040.80   48.0% 
602750 65955  TREATMENT PLANT SL      136,500           0     136,500      27,236.09            .00     109,263.91   20.0% 
602750 66010  TREATMENT PLANT OF       24,670           0      24,670       9,611.20            .00      15,058.80   39.0% 
602750 66300  TREATMENT PLANT SU        3,000           0       3,000       4,248.99            .00      -1,248.99  141.6% 
602750 66340  LABORATORY CHEMICA       11,945           0      11,945       2,172.08            .00       9,772.92   18.2% 
602750 66400  TREATMENT PLANT RE        1,000           0       1,000         659.26            .00         340.74   65.9% 
602750 66410  TREATMENT PLANT RE       21,000           0      21,000       5,534.37            .00      15,465.63   26.4% 
602750 66420  TREATMENT PLANTTOO       27,000           0      27,000       3,670.02            .00      23,329.98   13.6% 
602750 66450  TREATMENT PLANT CH      106,000           0     106,000      23,948.50            .00      82,051.50   22.6% 
602750 66520  TREATMENT PLANT SA       13,450           0      13,450       6,930.54            .00       6,519.46   51.5% 

 
TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT                    875,045           0     875,045     216,945.56            .00     658,099.44   24.8%

 
 

602760 SEWER GENERAL OPERATING            
_________________________________________

 
602760 64011  TOWN MANAGER SALAR       33,568           0      33,568       7,422.88            .00      26,145.12   22.1% 
602760 64012  SUPERINTENDENT SAL       95,000           0      95,000      22,416.36            .00      72,583.64   23.6% 
602760 64013  OFFICE CLERK SALAR       48,728           0      48,728      11,246.41            .00      37,481.59   23.1% 
602760 64031  SALARY & POSITION        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
602760 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE       48,896           0      48,896       3,366.24            .00      45,529.76    6.9% 
602760 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR        4,327           0       4,327         431.28            .00       3,895.72   10.0% 
602760 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR       43,270           0      43,270       2,935.89            .00      40,334.11    6.8% 
602760 64070  WORKERS COMPENSATI       16,000           0      16,000       5,726.00            .00      10,274.00   35.8% 
602760 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU      124,575           0     124,575      51,541.85            .00      73,033.15   41.4% 
602760 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE        1,869           0       1,869         696.71            .00       1,172.29   37.3% 
602760 64092  DISABLILTY INSURAN        4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0% 
602760 65101  MMA RISK POOL       29,000           0      29,000      14,683.00            .00      14,317.00   50.6% 
602760 65350  SWEET END RENT       22,900           0      22,900            .00            .00      22,900.00     .0% 
602760 65430  AUDIT SERVICES        3,900           0       3,900       1,900.00            .00       2,000.00   48.7% 
602760 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS          500           0         500          19.00            .00         481.00    3.8% 
602760 68060  SEWER BOND INTERES        7,499           0       7,499      78,922.12            .00     -71,423.12 1052.4% 
602760 68062  SEWER BOND PRINCIP      760,000           0     760,000     459,642.71            .00     300,357.29   60.5% 

 
TOTAL SEWER GENERAL OPERATING          1,249,232           0   1,249,232     660,950.45            .00     588,281.55   52.9%

 
TOTAL SEWER FUND                         -87,181           0     -87,181     265,079.46            .00    -352,260.46 -304.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,529,000           0  -2,529,000    -675,685.23            .00  -1,853,314.77
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,441,819           0   2,441,819     940,764.69            .00   1,501,054.31

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lHtJPaXchYoPJmqm/1hjEbCtq9nFyDcYHHo8fPaZYbvygGjLFF9TZHPOV4nsYn9V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aB0P%2BBOiA/8I2eNypV7tpNdXwgsvILY40UpmhnziMFCoo9/LswiMfAi6mNEm8ro9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qxOUL55y50MuHsyiM5EpywVk1xqUecX%2B6rJeW3xcuduK9QoZJ7vNGWkad973VQqt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ytv5uasUdbd/dAhWL3qBQ433rBcdqsNhUH5vsBWo0I8XZ%2BPTHgpx16inJUq5CYwi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ag5eGjhgOHwB3JjmLEverNPMlIkM6avkhfa/xjjPXGslyJfhVC8RY8F%2B4rLi9idO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CyUIb3w5cYCnWVN%2BibByKWdcaosLL6Lc2ZBifwH6ydnrzxJWL3L%2Bgs01xk2mly/d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NQLFTrx1HBmVbW1ckCB/xRPz1tZ9QWKT1IMhpJ9jwBqaS7hbU3p1BOQGDVer4u2F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nj3FADHPON/9e8K8IPHbOz/oYC2XRyAFtPhlugq/sZVLE8WWSeym7O1XQgVzZkjz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZkPSJfikcPnDUOTdE1C2Yd7OixSJgVi8bAZJ27KZ%2Bck719J8nH2oxCj8VYz%2B%2BZTA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7zO4wONL4XaPuqHfKIm8V2emiFdqXuiMymwA51THSIBBB4U5ydirJ1d0vj4UgZw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VcCBVpfftci9E%2Bz68g8n9kUg4ol6DcjU0jbVqTfgAU/%2B8Bv1vEsng28NiGP2FdJy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A8zQTNh%2BMeYvagr41y/Nd7dZS4el7xXDkB8rMCnhZgNGi3S44%2Bfo9t3uY%2Br0j/WX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AkfDnMwUITvMZhVYpikKG0MrJcV1dlZeEQpN%2BJxjb1yZwIJHmjDLNqZyjol788LK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WHtC54Q2eFUEk9Hz40O%2Btow696tABfyEi5M1nDU9dxZ%2BmD1h%2BIpTNEbYfzbWtiw3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t9%2B6K5f1jwrolOCkRPY251fCn3kDSeuq5lRuh7mFJThNGejAJufyjNkh2fwrUchr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YfP7fHhkFm/WQ%2BEnmk14hIEzs8psdcGv/McyWTTmCsadTbJYERXhxF70mBIa1y4d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aagAVmpa7n3Su6UC5K4xblk6q7TzW71nMmNA7DGTV8QSC0awV5hpIC5G/OkObhqo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gsvV4Mn5MKZS5uNMzaZeVgBKVWqDURJruNLTjtXKd%2BDHKqZUQ3I6yAgHPnwNhZDI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UHyIaMRbfUeR86u2dTrfJF77pMY29CJh6LgfznSi4cJfcEfqfufrfXORAghKd4Ur&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JpUzysYiUvAJLVxAbZoMj1yJUB1zJkU2WPA7EKhNQ9CFyeVYKl2%2B3fBIDTygl/Tq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OiER1HDZm20Wjl6VAXm2eEdIoyWVbk0UWAlvM9YBcGh0BYs24OGUbhXpPBDUPOMQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yc3Hgoqqf%2Bkxgnj0YpEXc2U4LVLvvhivUCPEkfwjM3sBBjye3BtJx/xLTqNE70AV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7nHFbCclQzhc9yl3atPIknn4hCSPZS%2BJKG/caqMPyDnHSK7/o1rNw6dMcvqKdsZ/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vqtcucNFdd2jmfxbDGQ5M4CAsirwc8hFAzu9Ef2OQEQM3ljih4vG008JFA7zA%2BKP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x8wd258WZ4qHrxXuhiEC4cc74/tHtbzKXGMo3yNQtWnLd9orVddD77D642jimYPi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/3Qx2ihhxeKESP3/SDLOfuT1b8GdHESx%2ByjA0h/YWrXUAMuZ/dDiPgReHpk5IvnS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dpT/KbmSx5wzSCr5HXzRfj/XvXzF3FRrgW7tNArLPSyssP%2B2zBRjkG99kYbNRnM/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tRKSaU4M2bjMhX4NHRBWhwUT1KdEUgE73vSPKNQ11mucOD4awMWeLbOSS2meyokB&


 
 
 

11/06/2019 19:29    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      -87,181           0     -87,181     265,079.46            .00    -352,260.46 -304.1%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kendra Amaral **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2020

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

For the month ending September 30, 2019

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2019 FY20 7/1/2019 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

Special Revenues (Grants, Designated Accounts, etc)  

SR 2005 Senior Tax Credit Program 10,000.00                   50,000.00      -                               60,000.00                      
SR 2006 2019 FEMA Reimbursement (storm damage) 40,576.88                   40,576.88                      
SR 2012 Fire Hazmat Spill Recovery Fees 2,701.01                     2,701.01                        
SR 2014 Police Grants (2,022.68)                    2,997.00                       974.32                           
SR 2028 Ballot Machines 6,078.00                     6,078.00                        
SR 2032 ASA Applicant Code 28,252.85                   28,252.85                      
SR 2038 Kittery Block Party 19,703.48                   (20,344.24)                   3,000.00                       2,359.24                        
SR 2056 Concerts in the Park 2,596.91                     (2,600.00)                     (3.09)                              

SR 2059 Conservation Comm 912.02                        912.02                           
SR 2060 Wetland mitigation 32,258.25                   (3,462.75)                     28,795.50                      
SR 2063 Kittery Community Center (KCC) Donations 22,903.48                   (1,704.40)                     4,000.00                       25,199.08                      
SR 2066 Police Forfeiture 27,812.32                   (23,072.08)                   4,740.24                        
SR 2068 Fort Foster Bench Donations 11,199.95                   (78.66)                          175.00                          11,296.29                      
SR 2069 Boating Infrastructure Grant (BIG) 1,583.71                     1,583.71                        
SR 2071 D.A.R.E 216.03                        216.03                           
SR 2074-67500 TIF District #1 33,755.16                   18,204.40             51,959.56                      
SR 2074-67503 TIF District #3 83,272.19                   18,415.79             101,687.98                    
SR 2074-67502 TIF District #2 404,188.01                 199,379.81           603,567.82                    
SR 2086 Spruce Creek PH 5 Grant (6,051.40)                    (479.57)                        (6,530.97)                       

SR 2081 (aka: 2040) Channel 22 (PEG) Capital Funding 261,314.68                 (50,000.00)     (6,247.06)                     25,724.21                     230,791.83                    
SR 2082 KCC Playgrounds 64,718.36                   -                               -                               64,718.36                      
SR 2091/67500 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal (200.05)                        (200.05)                          

SR 2091/43600 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal - Phase 2 -                              -                                 
SR 4001-67500/43600 State Aid to Roads General 472,884.76                 472,884.76                    
SR 4001-67502/43602 Whipple Road Improvements 250,416.70                 (6,045.84)                     244,370.86                    
SR 4001-67503/43603 Memorial Circle Improvements 47,760.34                   47,760.34                      
SR 4001-67508/43608 Walker/Wentworth 200,305.40                 200,305.40                    
SR 4001-67509/43605 Government Street 69,844.68                   -                               69,844.68                      
SR 4030 Public Safety Impact Fees 48,947.57                   (37,691.31)                   16,819.15                     28,075.41                      
SR 2093 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 1 -                              -                                 
SR 2094 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 2 54,945.00                   (2,565.00)                     52,380.00                      
SR 2210 Ogden KCC Grant 12,000.00                   (2,400.00)                     9,600.00                        
SR 2301 Billable Police Details 8,176.18                     (25,923.82)                   22,640.00                     4,892.36                        
SR 2303 Grant Supported Police Details (9,382.42)                    (9,382.42)                       

SR 2087 Joint Land Use OEA PH1 (85,576.84)                  (37,112.64)                   25,682.00                     (97,007.48)                     

SR 4124 Tax Acquired Properties (12,608.85)                  -                (3,499.30)                     (16,108.15)                     

SR 4125 Fort Foster Restoration (FEMA) (55,935.44)                  -                (50,220.21)                   392,037.19                   285,881.54                    
SR 4126 KCC Visual Arts Com 5,000.00                     (2,214.30)                     250.00                          3,035.70                        
I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY20 Other Funds\03 SEP 19\Other Funds Sep 20Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2020

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

For the month ending September 30, 2019

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2019 FY20 7/1/2019 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

Total Special Revenue 2,052,546.24              -                236,000.00           (225,661.18)                 493,324.55                   2,556,209.61                 

CIP Bonds  

CP 2036 Kittery Community Center Bonds 373.48                        373.48                           
CP 2085 2016 Municipal Projects 28,279.50                   28,279.50                      

CIP Programs

SR 2022 Compensated Absences 109,782.47                 109,782.47                    
CP 2057 Open space 6,889.64                     -                 6,889.64                        
CP 2078 Athletic Fields Master Plan (Design) 2,142.34                     2,142.34                        
CP 4002 Right of Way Reserve 210,939.49                 500,000.00           (72,707.48)                   6,432.16                       644,664.17                    
CP 4011 KCC Vehicle Reserve 25,121.00                   25,121.00                      
CP 4012 Public Works Vehicles/Equipment 266,271.62                 300,000.00           (156,360.00)                 409,911.62                    
CP 4013 Fire Apparatus Reserve 189,815.19                 165,850.00           355,665.19                    
CP 4017 MS4 Compliance Reserve 44,604.65                   10,000.00             (4,805.18)                     49,799.47                      
CP 4018 KPA Boat Reserve 24,498.02                   24,498.02                      
CP 4019 KCC Equipment Reserve 8,057.82                     8,057.82                        
CP 4020 Municipal Technology Reserve 39,413.15                   25,000.00             (5,269.14)                     59,144.01                      
CP 4022 Police Vehicle/Equipment 34,419.84                   95,000.00             129,419.84                    
CP 4026 Records Preservation 10.13                          -                        10.13                             
CP 4027 Municipal Facility Reserve 215,095.61                 -                        (66,798.79)                   148,296.82                    
CP 4031 Public Safety Base Station Radio Replace 20,845.45                   (20,845.45)                   -                                 
CP 4043 Parks Building & Grounds 16.90                          40,000.00             (1,800.00)                     38,216.90                      
CP 4051 KCC Facility Reserve 33,395.86                   33,395.86                      
CP 4053 Pepperrell Cove Paving/Utilities 57,461.88                   57,461.88                      
CP 4055 KPA Equpiment Reserve 60,082.00                   15,000.00             75,082.00                      
CP 4056 Fire Dept Equipment Reserve 162,641.94                 57,667.00             (26,243.43)                   194,065.51                    
CP 4100 Fire Dept Facility Reserve  (was Boiler Replacements) 318.84                        318.84                           
CP 4110 PW Sign Shed 20.00                          20.00                             
CP 4116 KPA Facility Reserve (was Gov Pier) 22,731.16                   22,731.16                      
CP 4122 Zoning Recodification and GIS Upgrade 48,947.37                   (4,497.81)                     44,449.56                      
CP 4060 Rice Rehab/Expansion (30,207.85)                  400,000.00           (8,601.92)                     361,190.23                    
CP 4123 LED Streetlight Conversion (96,830.00)                  240,000.00           (9,081.00)                     134,089.00                    

Total Capital Projects 1,485,137.50              -                1,848,517.00        (377,010.20)                 6,432.16                       2,963,076.46                 

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATIONS 3,537,683.74              -                2,084,517.00        (602,671.38)                 499,756.71                   5,519,286.07                 

Permanent Funds (Scholarship Funds/Trust Funds) -                        
PF 5001 Connie Samuels Beautification Fund 58,600.93                   58,600.93                      
I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY20 Other Funds\03 SEP 19\Other Funds Sep 20Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2020

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

For the month ending September 30, 2019

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2019 FY20 7/1/2019 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

PF 5002 Public Health 27,275.44                   27,275.44                      
PF 5003 York Hospital Scholarship 18,514.65                   10,000.00                     28,514.65                      
PF 5005 Lester Raynes Fund 9,228.16                     9,228.16                        
PF 5007 Thresher Memorial Fund 8,144.27                     (1,723.23)                     250.00                          6,671.04                        
PF 5010 Kittery Education Scholarship Fund 2,418.26                     2,418.26                        
PF 5021 Cemetery 0.35                            0.35                               

Total Permanent Funds 124,182.06                 -                -                        (1,723.23)                     10,250.00                     132,708.83                    

Enterprise Fund (Sewer) -                        
ER 2900 Sewer Impact fees 755,020.46                 (3,389.95)                     21,000.00                     772,630.51                    
ER 2901 Sewer Betterment 188,683.05                 (6,641.00)                     8,100.00                       190,142.05                    
ER 2902 Sewer Safety Grants 2,997.86                     2,997.86                        
ECP 4900 Sewer Vehicle Reserve 92,882.50                   (750.00)                        92,132.50                      
ECP 4901 Sewer Capital Reserve 325,127.62                 (8,540.80)                     316,586.82                    

Total Enterprise Funds 1,364,711.49              -                -                        (19,321.75)                   29,100.00                     1,374,489.74                 

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 5,026,577.29              -                2,084,517.00        (623,716.36)                 539,106.71                   7,026,484.64                 

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY20 Other Funds\03 SEP 19\Other Funds Sep 20Other Funds (2)









 
 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 

 
R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

 
Meeting Date: October 28, 2019 

UPDATED: November 13, 2019 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Title 4 – Library Advisory Committee 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

 
 
OVERVIEW 
The Rice Public Library provides services, materials, and public space for the enrichment and support of 
residents and patrons.   
 
The Rice Public Library became a Town department on July 1, 2019.  With this change, the Library Board 
of Directors (501c3 entity) transitioned from a governance board to a board focused on fundraising to 
support the Library mission.  An advisory board is needed to assist the Library in ensuring it is meeting its 
mission and serving the community as best possible. 
 
A Library Advisory Committee serves an important role in guiding a public library in the development of 
goals and library policies, programs, services, and collections that meet the needs of the community and 
library patrons.  
 
LIBRARY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
The proposed charge and membership for the Library Advisory Committee has been developed using 
guiding principles from the American Library Association, the Maine State Library - Public Library 
Standards, and best-practice standards published by other libraries. The charge focuses on mission, 
strategic planning, and advocacy. 
 
Has been reviewed by Library Director, Lee Perkins and by the Library Board of Directors (501c3).  Input 
from the Friends of the Library group has also been sought.  This broad input will help ensure the 
Committee can be effective and beneficial to the community. 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 

Approve ordinance as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

- Proposed Title 4 Amendment – Library Advisory Committee 
- Proposed Title 4 Enactment  

 



DRAFT: November 13, 2019 

TITLE 4 
LIBRARY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

ADD the Library Advisory Committee to Title 4 as follows: 

§4.7 Library Advisory Committee 1 

The Library Advisory Committee is charged with guiding the Rice Public Library in the 2 
development of goals, library policies, programs, services, and collections that meet the needs of 3 
the community and library patrons.   4 

§4.7.1 Duties 5 

A. Establish bylaws to govern routine Committee proceedings; 6 

B. Develop and recommend to the Council a mission statement for the Rice Public Library, and 7 
promote and advocate for the mission of the Rice Public Library; 8 

C. Understand the needs and goals of the community and guide the Rice Public Library in the 9 
development of programs, collections, and services that meet such needs and goals; 10 

D. Prepare and recommend for adoption by the Town Council a five-year strategic plan with 11 
evaluation goals; update and monitor progress towards implementation of the adopted 12 
strategic plan; 13 

E. Recommend the establishment and timely update of library policies for programs, 14 
collections, lending, confidentiality, and services that are aligned with the American Library 15 
Association and State of Maine’s Public Library Standards, and that advance the goals of the 16 
Library and support the strategic plan;  17 

F. Stay informed of the library statistics, financial status, funding sources and needs of the 18 
Library, advise on the annual development of the budget, focusing on the strategic plan 19 
implementation; 20 

G. Review and provide input on the annual capital program to the Capital Improvement 21 
Program Committee; and 22 

H. Report at such intervals as the Town Council may direct on programs, use, and 23 
implementation progress of the strategic plan. 24 

§4.7.2 Appointment and Composition 25 

The Committee consists of seven voting members: one Town Councilor, one member from the 26 
non-profit Library Board of Directors, one member from the Friends of the Library and four 27 
citizen members.  The Library Director is an ex officio member without voting rights. 28 

Citizen member appointments, or reappointments, are to be for three-year terms, except as 29 
otherwise specified.  Members representing the Council, non-profit Library Board of Directors, 30 
and Friends of the Library serve until their successors are appointed by their respective boards.  31 



KITTERY TOWN CODE  

TITLE 4  

LIBRARY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

DRAFT: November 13, 2019 
 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Rice Public Library became a department of the Town of Kittery on July 1, 10 
2019; and 11 

WHEREAS, the American Association of Libraries and the Maine State Library standards 12 
recommend having an advisory board that represents the community and serves as volunteers 13 
and advocates for the Library; and 14 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council seeks to create an advisory committee to guide the Rice 15 
Public Library in the development of goals and library policies, programs, services, and 16 
collections that meet the needs of the community and library patrons; 17 

NOW THEREFORE IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLES 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN 18 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENT TO TITLE 4 19 
OF THE TOWN CODE, AS PRESENTED. 20 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 21 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 22 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 23 

passed by a vote of _______. 24 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 25 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 26 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 27 







 
 
 

 
 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
COUNCIL RULES 

 
AMENDED:  

FEBRUARY 11, 2019



AMENDED: February 11, 2019 

 
 2 

COUNCIL RULES 

 
Except as superseded by these rules, Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, 11th Edition, 
govern the conduct of meetings. 
 
SECTION ONE.  REGULAR MEETINGS: 

 
The regular meetings of the Council are held in the Council Chambers of the Town Hall on 
either the second or fourth Monday of each calendar month, or both. Routinely, only one regular 
meeting will be scheduled in July, August and December, except if the Chairperson and Town 
Manager deem it necessary to hold a second. Public proceedings commence at 6:00 p.m. 
whether or not preceded by an executive session. 
 
When said meeting falls on a holiday or is otherwise postponed, the regular meeting is held on 
the following Wednesday, at the same time and place.  
 
The date and venue of any regular meeting may be changed upon the vote of the Council, 
provided, however, that said change in date, or venue, will still provide for at least one regular 
meeting in each month. 
 
SECTION TWO.  SPECIAL MEETINGS: 

 
Special meetings may be called by the Chairperson or by four members of the Town Council.  
Notice of such meeting must, when possible, be given at least twelve hours before the time for 
holding the meeting.  The call for the meeting must set forth the matters to be acted upon and 
nothing else may be considered. 
 
Special meetings include public comment time as provided at regular Council meetings, but 
such public comment is limited to the matters on the agenda for the meeting. Notices of such 
meetings must include the name(s) of the person(s) requesting the meeting. 
 
SECTION THREE.  COUNCIL ACTION: 

 
The Town Council shall act only by ordinance, order, resolve, and by consensus. 
 
Actions of the Council are recorded in the minutes of the Council meeting. 
 
SECTION FOUR.  EFFECTIVE DATE OF COUNCIL ACTIONS: 

 
All actions of the Council, except ordinances, take effect immediately upon passage. 
 
The effective date of ordinances is governed by Section 2.14, Paragraph 3 of the Town Charter. 
 
SECTION FIVE.  DUTIES OF THE CHAIRPERSON. 
 
The Chairperson shall assume the chair at the time appointed for the meeting; call the members 
to order; provide for introductory and pledge of allegiance; cause the roll to be called; and, a 
quorum being present, proceed to conduct the business of the Council according to the 
published agenda. 



AMENDED: February 11, 2019 

 
 3 

The Chairperson shall preserve decorum and order; speak to points of order in preference to 
other members; and, decide all questions of order subject to an appeal to the Council by motion 
regularly made and seconded, and no other business is in order until the question on appeal be 
decided. 
 
The Chairperson shall declare all votes, but if any member doubts a vote, the Chairperson shall 
cause a return of the members voting in the affirmative and in the negative without debate.  
 
All persons wishing to speak, whether they be Council members or members of the general 
public must first be recognized by the Chairperson. 
 
The Chairperson enjoys the same rights and privileges as other members of the Council, 
including the introduction and seconding of motions and participation in debate. 
 
SECTION SIX.  VICE CHAIRPERSON. 
 
The position of Vice Chairperson is hereby established.  The provisions of Charter Sec. 2.05 (1) 
apply for election to this position. 
 
In the temporary absence or disability of the Chairperson, Charter Sec. 2.05 (3) and Section 
Five of these Council Rules govern the duties of the Vice Chairperson. 
 
SECTION SEVEN.  RECONSIDERATION OF THE VOTE. 
 
When a vote is concluded, it is in order for any member who voted on the prevailing side to 
move a reconsideration thereof at the same or next regular meeting.  
 
SECTION EIGHT.  CONDUCT IN ADDRESSING THE COUNCIL. 
 
Proper decorum. befitting the gravity of their solemn duties, is expected of all Councilors during 
the conduct of meetings.  
 
Councilors wishing to speak shall respectfully address the Chairperson, and confine their 
comments to the question under debate, or the issue the Councilor wants to raise. 
 
No member may be interrupted by another, but for a point of order or to correct a mistake, and 
only upon recognition by the Chairperson. 
 
SECTION NINE.  MOTIONS IN WRITING 

 
Motions must be reduced to writing if the Chairperson so directs. 
 
SECTION TEN.  SUSPENSION OF THE RULES. 
 
The rules may not be dispensed with, or suspended, unless five members of the Council 
consent thereto.  No rules may be adopted, amended, or deleted without notice in writing being 
given at the preceding regular meeting. 
 
 



AMENDED: February 11, 2019 

 
 4 

SECTION ELEVEN.  VOTING: 

 
Voting is by a randomly sequenced roll call.  Councilors shall indicate their vote by a yes or no, 
or by abstention, when polled.  No Councilor may be excluded from participation in debate on 
any question except as required by Town Charter or state statue, (currently Section 12.01 and 
30-A MRS §2605, respectively).  Councilors have the right to change their vote up to the time 
the vote is announced by the Chairperson. 
 
Voting on Council Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and for appointment to the Planning Board 
and Board of Appeals will be conducted in the following way: 

 Nomination will require a motion and second 
 Councilors shall indicate their vote by stating the name of one nominee or by abstention 
 In case of a tie, the vote will be taken again.  In the case of a second tie vote, the 

Council may either take another vote or continue the matter to the next Council meeting. 
 
The vote must be recorded in the minutes of the meeting to indicate each Councilor’s vote, or 
abstention.   
 
SECTION TWELVE.  AGENDA: 

 
In order that advance notice of the matters to be discussed at Council meetings be afforded 
interested parties, all meetings of the Council will be conducted according to the agenda. 
 
An agenda will be prepared for each regular meeting and posted by the Thursday preceding 
said meeting. Posting will be in a public area of the municipal building and of the U.S. Post 
Offices in Kittery and Kittery Point. 
 
When practicable, an agenda will be prepared at least twelve hours in advance of a special 
meeting; delivered to all Council members and posted as previously provided. 
 
All Town Manager's memoranda of interest to the Council members will be delivered to them at 
least seventy-two hours before a regular meeting. 
 
All reports or proposals made to the Council, which require or request that an action be taken by 
the Council, are to be submitted in written form. The content will consist of the following, as 
appropriate: 
 

 Executive Summary 

 Statement of Need 

 Background 

 Facts Bearing on the Equation 

 Current Situation 

 Proposed Solution / Recommendation 

 Rationale for the Proposed Solution (including costs) 
 
The agenda consists of the following categories: 
 



AMENDED: February 11, 2019 

 
 5 

1.  Call to Order 

2.  Introductory 

3.  Pledge of Allegiance  

4.  Roll Call 

5.  Agenda Amendment and Adoption 

6.  Town Manager’s report 

7.  Acceptance of previous minutes 

8.  Interviews for Planning Board and Board of Appeals. 

9.  All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town 
consultants or requested officials.  

Persons who are represented by legal or engineering consultants, who are present 
and wish to address the Council, shall notify the Chairperson prior to the Council Call 
to Order of the subject they wish to speak on and will be heard at this time. 

          10.  Public hearings 

          11.  Discussion 

a.  Discussion by members of the public (3 minutes per person) 

b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor’ 

c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments. 

          12.  Unfinished business 

          13.  New business 

 13.  a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition 

          14.  Councilor issues or comment 

          15.   Committee and other reports 

a.  Communications from the Chairperson 

b.  Committee reports 

          16.   Executive session, if required 

          17.   Adjournment 

To the extent possible, matters to be discussed at a meeting by the town manager or 
Chairperson will be listed on the agenda under Chairperson Communications, or Town 
Manager's Report, respectively. 
 

The category of Unfinished Business is specifically reserved for Council business discussed at a 
previous meeting that has been postponed or continued to the meeting for which the present 
agenda is prepared. 
 

The New Business section of the agenda is reserved for those matters which a Councilor 
wishes to introduce anew. 



AMENDED: February 11, 2019 

 
 6 

Except as provided in Charter Article XI, no proposal for ordinances enactment, repeal, or 
amendment may lie before the Council unless introduced by a Council member. 
 

In keeping with the policy regarding advance notice, Councilors are encouraged and requested 
to submit to the Town Clerk those matters which they wish to introduce under New Business by 
4:00 p.m. on the Tuesday preceding the Thursday that the agenda is to be posted. The Town 
Clerk shall then place those matters on the agenda. 
 
Immediately following the roll call, the Chairperson may amend and must adopt the agenda, 
except no matter requiring public notice may be added without such notice.  Agenda 
amendment after adoption may be made only by majority vote. 
 

SECTION THIRTEEN.  DISCUSSION. 
 

A.  Discussion by members of the public (3 minutes per person)  
 

Any person wishing to address the Town Council will be given an opportunity to do so in 
accordance with the following procedures. 
 

1.  The Public Discussion section of the agenda is reserved for members of the public 
who wish to address the Council on any matters listed on the agenda or on other matters 
they wish to bring to the Council's attention. 
 

2.  Any person wishing to have an item listed on the agenda under Public Discussion 
shall submit the matter to be discussed in writing to the Town Clerk by 4:00 p.m. on the 
Tuesday preceding the Thursday that the agenda is to be posted. 
 

3.  Persons wishing to address the Council during public discussion will signify their 
desire by raising their hand and, when recognized by the Chairperson, request 
permission to address the Council, giving their name and address, then designating the 
subject matter on which they desire to address the Council. 
 

4. Members of the public, addressing the Council during the public discussion section of 
the agenda shall limit their statements to the Council, to no more than three minutes per 
person unless the Chairperson finds it necessary to allow more time. 
 

5.  Persons wishing to address the Council on an item which appears on the agenda 
after public discussion shall wait until the Chairperson announces the consideration of 
such item, at which time, after being recognized, they may address the Council on that 
particular item. 

 

However, once the Council has begun its deliberation on the item, no person is permitted to 
address the Council unless the Chairperson, having determined that the Council's deliberations 
appear finished, and that the item under consideration is of great concern to members of the 
public gathered, permits persons in the audience to address the Council before closing the 
discussion and calling for Council vote. 



AMENDED: February 11, 2019 

 
 7 

 

B.   Response to public comments. 
 

In order to assure that the Council is speaking as one voice when responding to public 
comments all general responses shall be made by the Council Chairperson.   
 

The Chairperson is responsible for any subsequent follow-up response to the speakers. In the 
event a member of the public addresses an issue to a particular Councilor, the Chairperson will 
invite such Councilor to respond directly, if that Councilor so desires. 
 
SECTION FOURTEEN.  COUNCIL POLICIES: 

 

The Town Clerk shall maintain copies of Council rules and policies and provide same to the 
Rice Public Library. 
 

To allow for the opportunity for full attendance, all workshops held by the Council will be 
scheduled for a Monday.  When this is impossible to do, another night will be chosen by the 
Council at a regular Monday meeting. 
 

No member of the Council may request a legal opinion relative to Town business from the 
Town's appointed attorneys without prior approval of a majority vote of the Council.  All such 
requests must be made through the Town Manager. 
 

SECTION FIFTEEN.  STANDING COMMITTEES   
 

In accordance with the Kittery Town Charter, Sec. 2.10(2) the Council establishes two standing 
committees consisting of the entire Council, as follows: 
 

Financial    Legislative 

 

All budgetary matters   Approvals:  Permits, licenses 

Any appropriation ordinance  All non-appropriation ordinances 

Administrative relations  Appointments 

Grants, bequests, etc.   Property transfers 

 

SECTION SIXTEEN.  COPY COSTS: 

 

The cost charged by the Town for making copies of any materials, excluding those produced by 
the Planning Department, access to which the public is entitled, is twenty-five (25) cents a copy. 
Copies of the Council packets are to be made available to the media at ten (10) cents a page. 
 

SECTION SEVENTEEN.  COUNCILOR AWARENESS 

 

The Council realizes that Councilors should make an effort to broaden and increase their 
knowledge of information and skills directly related to their responsibility to govern the Town, 
and that efforts should be made to appropriate funds for this purpose. 



AMENDED: February 11, 2019 

 
 8 

 

Prior to incurring and requesting reimbursement for such expenses, however, individual 
Councilors must obtain the approval of the Council.  Such approval is required for any individual 
expense that would be paid from the Council Contingency or the Council Expense accounts. 
 

 

Approved  02/27/89 Amended  09/27/99 Amended  12/17/01 Amended 09/27/10 

Amended  12/28/92 Amended  11/22/99 Amended  09/16/02 Amended 01/09/12 
Amended  06/26/95     Amended  05/31/00        Amended  10/28/02 Amended 09/10/12 

Amended  01/03/96     Amended  10/30/00        Amended  08/24/09 Amended 02/11/13 

Amended  01/10/96     Amended  03/19/01        Amended  11/23/09 Amended 03/25/13 

Amended  12/09/96        Amended  07/02/01        Amended  08/23/10 Amended 01/27/14 

Amended  11/28/16     Amended  01/08/18        Amended 11/14/18 Amended 02/11/19 
 
 
 
  



                                             DRAFT:  November 13, 2019 

  

 
 

TOWN COUNCIL STANDING, ADHOC & COMMITTEE LIST 
 

 
COUNCIL CHAIRPERSON / VICE CHAIR – 1ST ORDER OF BUSINESS AFTER SWEARING IN 
____________, Chair 
____________, Vice Chair 
 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE (1 Council Rep) 
Charles Denault 
 
CLIMATE ADAPTATION COMMITTEE (2 Council Reps) 
Judith Spiller 
Matthew Brock 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMMITTEE (Chair and Vice Chair) 
____________, Chair 
____________, Vice Chair 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (1 Council Rep) 
Kenneth Lemont 
 
EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIP SELECTION COMMITTEE (2 Council Reps) 
Charles Denault 
Jeffrey Pelletier 
 
KITTERY COMMUNITY CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS (1 Council Rep, 3 YR Term) 
Jeffrey Pelletier (Until 3/31/21) 
 
TRUSTEES OF TRUST FUNDS (Council Chair) 
____________, Chair 
 
KITTERY LAND ISSUES COMMITTEE (1 Council Rep) 
Judith Spiller 
 
DISBURSEMENT WARRANT FOR TOWN EMPLOYEE WAGES 
Jeffrey Thomson 
Cyrus Clark 
Jeffrey Pelletier 
 
DISBURSEMENT WARRANT FOR TOWN EXPENSES 
Cyrus Clark 
Charles Denault 
Kenneth Lemont 
 
SCHOOL WARRANT FOR GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS 
Jeffrey Pelletier 
Jeffrey Thomson 
Matthew Brock 
 
YORK RIVER STUDY COMMITTEE   
Judy Spiller  
 
TAYLOR BUILDING COMMITTEE 
Matthew Brock 
Jeffrey Thomson 



                                             DRAFT:  November 13, 2019 

  

 
LIBRARY BUILDING COMMITTEE 
Charles Denault 
Jeffrey Pelletier 
 
 



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

Meeting Date: November 13, 2019 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Title 10 – Pepperrell Terrace 

Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

OVERVIEW 
The Council received comment from a resident on Pepperrell Terrace regarding sightlines at Pepperrell 
Terrace and Pepperrell Road.  Staff met with the residents, property owners, and the U.S. Post Office staff 
at Pepperrell Terrace to discuss the conditions.  The proposed Title 10 amendments reflect the outcome 
of discussion. 

PROCESS 
The proposed amendments to Title 10 came from a process that engaged residents, property owners, and 
the Post Master.  Staff involved in the review of the sightlines and traffic issues included Police Chief 
Richter, DPW Commission David Rich, and Director of Planning and Development Adam Causey. 

We reviewed the sightlines, sidewalk conditions, and traffic flow.  During our site visit, we observed 
steady vehicle traffic, a delivery truck accessing the Post Office site, and multiple pedestrians and bicyclists 
on Pepperrell Road.  

We discussed a number of options to address sightlines and discussed the residents’ overall concerns 
regarding parking and traffic for those utilizing the nearby businesses and the Post Office.  We discussed 
the potential outcomes, impacts, and limitations of various options.  We also discussed the Town’s 
expected plan to replace existing sidewalks as part of a pavement management plan, within the next two 
years. 

The parking in front of 91 Pepperrell Road is creating a sightline issue.  The owner of the property has 
agreed to allow the parking signs to be placed on his building, rather than directly at the intersection of 
Pepperrell Road and Pepperrell Terrace.  The signs will indicate the legal parking spaces between the 
signs, and effectively step back the parking from the corner.  He also discussed removing a fence at the 
corner.  Both of these efforts should reduce, if not fully eliminate the sightline issue on that side. 

PROPOSED TITLE 10 REVISION 
The proposed Title 10 revisions will remove the parking at the corner of Pepperrell Road and Pepperrell 
Terrace (named Smith Lane in the Code), and designate two parking spaces in front of the Post Office for 
15-minute parking.  The effect will be to remove the visual obstruction at the corner, provide a much-
needed loading space for the Post Office, and provide readily available customer parking for quick visits to 
the Post Office and Pepperrell Cove businesses.



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL NOVEMBER 13, 2019 

2 

We discussed with the residents and Post Master the limitations on enforcement for the 15-minute 
parking.  It was understood that the Police cannot be present regularly and that enforcement will be 
limited and intermittent as staff is available.  It was also discussed that the 15-minute spots are public, 
meaning they are not reserved for Post Office customer parking only. 

PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 
Approve amendments as proposed. 

ATTACHMENTS 
- Proposed Title 10 Amendment – Pepperrell Terrace
- Proposed Title 10 Enactment
- Site Map  



DRAFT: November 13, 2019 
TITLE 10 

PEPPERRELL TERRACE 
 
AMEND § 10.3.1.3 Fifteen-minute parking as follows: 1 
One parking space, identified by a Town of Kittery parking sign, in front of 7 Wallingford Square will be 2 
designated for fifteen-minute parking from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. (unrestricted parking is permitted on 3 
Sundays and holidays). 4 

Two parking spaces, identified by Town of Kittery parking signs, on the north side of Pepperrell Road, 5 
starting 15 feet east of Pepperrell Terrace, will be designated for fifteen-minute parking. 6 

DELETE § 10.3.1.6.C:  7 
Parking is prohibited from 5:00 a.m. to 7:00 a.m. and from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. on the north side of 8 
Pepperrell Road starting at Smith Lane and running east for 60 feet.  9 



KITTERY TOWN CODE 

TITLE 10 

PEPPERRELL TERRACE 

 

DRAFT: November 13, 2019 
 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town seeks to improve traffic safety and customer access to the U.S. Post 10 
Office Kittery Point Office on Pepperrell Road through parking regulations; 11 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLES 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN 12 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENT TO TITLE 10 13 
OF THE TOWN CODE, AS PRESENTED. 14 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 15 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 16 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 17 

passed by a vote of _______. 18 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 19 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 20 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 21 



188.1

Town of Kittery

Feet188.1

This information has been complied from various public and private sources. While every attempt has been made to provide accurate

information, neither the municipality nor the service host guarantee the accuracy of information provided herein.

94.040

Title 10 - Pepperrell Terrace

11/05/2019

Printed on : 

Legend

Parcels

Roads



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

Meeting Date: November 13, 2019 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Title 10 – Badgers Island Parking 

Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

OVERVIEW 
In 2018, the Council received a request from a resident of Badgers Island to make the island roads 
“resident permit parking only”.  The Council directed me to create a committee to review the issues and 
propose options that address the concerns raised. 

After a number of meetings with those living and operating businesses on the island, two options are 
being advanced at the collective direction of the neighbors and businesses involved in the discussions. 

PROCESS 
The proposed amendments to Title 10 came from a process that engaged residents and business owners 
on the island in a collaborative brainstorming and feedback process with staff.  The staff team included 
Police Chief Richter, Fire Chief O’Brien, DPW Commission David Rich, Director of Planning and 
Development Adam Causey. 

We met with Badgers Island residents and business owners to gather a broad prospective of what the 
challenges are.  The challenges ranged from speed on Badgers Island West, lack of parking to support 
some of the small businesses, overflow parking for Portsmouth and the general behavior of those drivers, 
and public safety access challenges on Island Ave.  Those engaged in the process also offered ideas and 
engaged in productive dialogue with staff, and each other, about possible solutions. 

Following the information gathering phase, staff developed a suite of 5 options to address the various 
challenges.  We met again with the residents and businesses to review the options and get direction on 
next steps.  Five options were presented.  We discussed the potential outcomes, impacts, and limitations 
of each option.  We also sent out the options to an email list and sought additional input.   

At both the meeting and in the email responses, a strong majority supported pursuing Options 1 and 2 
only.   The other options were predominately rejected by a majority and therefore are not being pursued. 

Option 1 received Council consensus in October.  Option 2, Title 10 amendments, requires an ordinance 
revision. 

PROPOSED TITLE 10 REVISION 
The proposed Title 10 revisions include a 50’ parking restriction on Island Avenue at the intersection of 
Route 1.  This will help create safe access for vehicles, and most importantly fire apparatus, onto Island 
Avenue.   



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL NOVEMBER 13, 2019 

2 

The second revision creates two fifteen-minute parking spaces on Island Avenue.  The goal again is to 
improve the safe access for larger vehicles like fire apparatus, while not impacting the adjacent businesses.  
The fifteen-minute parking spaces provide a reasonably compatible solution.    

We discussed with the participants the limitations on enforcement for the 15-minute parking.  The 
residents and businesses understood the Police cannot be present every day, all day long to enforce the 
parking limitation, and that enforcement will be intermittent as staff is available. 

PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 
Approve amendments as proposed. 

ATTACHMENTS 
- Proposed Title 10 Amendment – Badgers Island Parking
- Proposed Title 10 Enactment
- Map of Impacted Area
- Suite of Options Considered 



DRAFT: November 13, 2019 
TITLE 10 

BADGERS ISLAND 
 
AMEND § 10.3.1.1 prohibited parking as follows: 1 
Parking is prohibited at all hours in the following locations: 2 
Island Avenue, both sides, 50 feet from the intersection of Route 1 3 

AMEND § 10.3.1.3 Fifteen-minute parking as follows: 4 
One parking space, identified by a Town of Kittery parking sign, in front of 7 Wallingford Square will be 5 
designated for fifteen-minute parking from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. (unrestricted parking is permitted on 6 
Sundays and holidays). 7 

Two parking spaces, identified by Town of Kittery parking signs, on the south side of Island Avenue 8 
beginning fifty feet from the intersection of Route 1 will be designated for fifteen-minute parking. 9 



KITTERY TOWN CODE 

TITLE 10 

PARKING RESTRICTION ISLAND AVENUE 

DRAFT: November 13, 2019 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town seeks to improve safe access to Island Avenue; and 10 

WHEREAS, a combination of parking restrictions along Island Avenue will provide sufficient 11 
room for large vehicles such as fire apparatus to access and provide service to the properties 12 
on the road; 13 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLES 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN 14 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENT TO TITLE 10 15 
OF THE TOWN CODE, AS PRESENTED. 16 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 17 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 18 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 19 

passed by a vote of _______. 20 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 21 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 22 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 23 



376.2

Town of Kittery

Feet376.2

This information has been complied from various public and private sources. While every attempt has been made to provide accurate

information, neither the municipality nor the service host guarantee the accuracy of information provided herein.

188.080

Title 10 - Island Avenue

11/05/2019

Printed on : 

Legend

Roads



FEEDBACK RESULTS 

BADGER’S ISLAND  
PARKING OPTIONS 

Current Ordinance (10.3.1.6.A) 

It is unlawful to leave a motor vehicle parked, standing, or unattended on any public way in the Town: 
(1) November 1 to April 15, inclusive:

(a) Between the hours of 12:00 midnight and 6:00 a.m.;
(b) More than four hours between 6:00 a.m. and 12:00 midnight.

(2) April 16 to October 31, inclusive:
(a) More than four hours between 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

SUPPORT 
Proposal  YES  NO 

1. Request Speed Reduction to 20 MPH on Badger’s Island West 
Outcomes: 

 May make it more comfortable for walkers/bikers
Challenges: 

 Speed is already relatively low
 MDOT sets speed limits; not the Town
 Enforcement would be intermittent and only as Police personnel are available

Timeframe: 

 MDOT takes approximately 6‐9 months to respond to speed reduction requests.

Comments: 

  

2. Restrict parking on south side of Island Ave 50’; make the first two parking spaces
thereafter, 15 min parking only

Outcomes: 
 Improves sightlines and turning space to and from Island Ave
 Provides short‐term parking for area businesses

Challenges: 
 Enforcement would be intermittent and only as Police personnel are available

Timeframe: 

 Approximately 2 months for Council to review and approve.

Comments: 

  



SUPPORT 
Proposal  YES  NO 

3. Restrict parking on Badgers Island West and Island Ave to 2 hours maximum
Outcomes: 

 Reduce all‐day parking during weekdays and peak times.
 Makes it more difficult for area employees (Kittery, Shipyard, Portsmouth) to park

near their work
Challenges 

 Does not eliminate visitor parking for people avoiding Portsmouth meters for
shorter parking needs

 BI employees utilizing on‐street parking would need to move their vehicles multiple
times during a work day

 BI visitors utilizing on‐street parking may need to move their vehicles during their
visit

 Enforcement would be intermittent and only as Police personnel are available
Timeframe 

 Approximately 2 months for Council to review and approve.

Comments: 

   

4. Eliminate on‐street parking on Badgers Island West and Island Ave
Outcomes: 

 Parking only allowed on private property
Challenges: 

 Eliminates on‐street parking for BI business employees
 Eliminates on‐street parking for BI visitors
 Enforcement would be intermittent and only as Police personnel are available

Timeframe 

 Approximately 2 months for Council to review and approve.

Comments: 

  



SUPPORT 
Proposal  YES  NO 

5. Install Parking Meters on Badgers West and Island Ave with timed parking
restrictions

Outcomes: 
 Cost for residents, businesses, visitors utilizing on‐street parking on BI
 Reduce parkers avoiding Portsmouth meters

Challenges: 
 Creates an employment cost for BI businesses utilizing on‐street parking
 Residential visitors would have to pay for parking
 Town does not have a paid parking program.  To create one would require:

o Creation of program, investment in capital, and increased staffing costs to
implement and maintain

o Signage, pay kiosks, and other equipment take up space on narrow roads
o Opens the door to other areas of town wanting paid parking in their

neighborhoods and popular areas (Wallingford Sq, outside Fort Foster,
Pepperrell Cove)

Timeframe 

 Uncertain, but most likely a year or more to allow time for ordinance development,
funding, equipment evaluation/purchase/installation, and staffing changes needed.

Comments: 

   

General Comments: 



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

[DATE] 

Mr. Todd Frederick 
Chairperson 
Board of Selectmen  
Town of York  

Dear Mr. Frederick;  

Thank you for your recent letter regarding the Kittery-York border.  The Kittery Town Council believes the 1 
boundary between our two communities is, as it has been, in all relevant contemporary and historical 2 
documents.  All U.S. Geological Service, State of Maine, Town of York, and Town of Kittery maps and 3 
documents support the current and historical boundary between our two friendly communities.   4 

The boundaries set forth by the 1653 Articles of Submission present an alternate line than all those 5 
established both before and after it.  It is important to note that this particular boundary was established 6 
through aggression, imposed by decree from the Massachusetts Bay Colony.  Rife with arbitrary limitations 7 
set forth and enforced by armed militia, it reflected neither the established property lines of the time, nor 8 
those before or after it.  Each and every other boundary reflects the current and legal boundary since the 9 
founding and settlement of our two communities. 10 

The Town of Kittery appreciates that a change in border may hold some potential benefit for a single 11 
property owner.  Reason, however, does not support or encourage the time, expense, or potential ill will that 12 
such a dubious legal challenge might create between friends and neighbors.  In any event, the Town of 13 
Kittery will vigorously protect and defend her borders against any and all claims now, or in the future.  14 

Sincerely,  

Chairperson 
Kittery Town Council 

DRAFT
















	2019.11.13 TMR.pdf
	2019.11.13 FY20 Q1 Financial Report.pdf
	ADP653C.tmp
	This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2020 (FY20) finances at the close of Quarter 1 (Q1) of the fiscal year.
	Revenue projections are difficult to make this early in the fiscal year.  Therefore, at this stage we focus on watching revenue activity, and identifying any unanticipated variations.



	2019.11.13 Title 10 Pepperrell Terr.pdf
	ADPCC45.tmp
	Proposed Solution/Recommendation

	ADP2B01.tmp
	AMEND § 10.3.1.3 Fifteen-minute parking as follows:
	DELETE § 10.3.1.6.C:


	2019.11.13 Title 10 BI Parking.pdf
	ADP60A3.tmp
	AMEND § 10.3.1.1 prohibited parking as follows:
	AMEND § 10.3.1.3 Fifteen-minute parking as follows:

	ADPC600.tmp
	Proposed Solution/Recommendation

	ADP7747.tmp
	Proposed Solution/Recommendation


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



